e Georgetown-Scott County

4 ‘i}?ﬁ Y Parks & Recreation
v DeORL" g e )
i-eﬁ%*j{,?;‘wg 140 Pavilion Drive

T (o

¢- Georgetown, KXY 40324

parks&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

Phone: (502) 863-7865

Septernber 16, 2022

Dear Board Member,

Fax: (502) 867-3710

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation
Board will be held on September 19, 2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140

Pavilion Drive Georgetown KY.

Several important topics will be discussed. Your presence will be greatly

appreciated.

Sincerely,

et 1600
Vicki Miller
Office Manager



Phone: (502) 863-7865

s&recreation

GEORGETOWN-SCOTT COUNTY

par

Board Meeting
AGENDA

September 19, 2022

R 6;: a Georgetown-Scott C?unty
A N Parks & Recreation

g 140 Pavilion Drive

Georgetown, KXY 40324

Fax: (502) 867-3710

The monthly meeting of the Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Board will be held on September
19, 2022, at 5:30 pm at the Pavilion, 140 Pavilion Drive, Georgetown KY.

1) Call to Order and Roll Call;
2) Approval of Agenda;
3) Public Comments;
4) Consent Agenda;
1. Approval of the minutes for August 15, 2022, Board Meeting

2. Bills for Approval
5) Staff Reports;
1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller
2. Assistant Directors Report — Ed Maynard
3. Facilities Maintenance — Mike Short
4. Qutdoor Maintenance — Larry Brandenburg
5. Directors Report- Kim Rice
6) Old Business;

1. Cricket Field/Program Request- Hitesh Sheth
2. Promotional Memberships- Ed Maynard
3. Comp-time -Kim Rice

7) New
1.

®NDW AW

Business;

Scott Co Schools Girls Basketball- Bart Bellairs
Request Shelter Fee Waived- Vicki Miller
Field Usage Request- Helen Tobin

Surplus Request-Ed Maynard

SFAC Concession Report-Bryan Parker
Southern Elementary Donation-Kim Rice

Ed Davis Bids-Kim Rice

Pit Steps Bid- Kim Rice

8) Board Members Comments;
9) Adjournment



Georgetown Scott County Parks and Recreation Board
Minutes

August 15, 2022

1) Call to Order and Roli Call; Camille Overstreet called the August 15, 2022, meeting of
the Parks and Recreation Board to order. Members Present were Erik Flaig, Bill
Hamilton, Dale Stowe, Marlin McKay, Ron Flannery. Others present Ed Maynard, Katie
Posey, Courtlyn Ledesma, Bryan Parker, Autumn Barnett, Larry Brandenburg, and Vicki
Miller, Kim Rice, Helen Tobin, Leslie Brent.

2) Approval of Agenda; Ron Flannery made a motion to approve the agenda seconded
by Marlin McKay. The motion carried unanimously.

3) Public Comments; Amelia Cloud commented on the poor condition of the portable
toilets located at Royal Spring Park when she has been apart of events being held at that
location.

4) Consent Agenda items;

1. Approval of the July 18, 2022, board minutes. Ron Flannery made a motion to
approve the minutes seconded by Bill Hamilton. The motion carried
unanimously.

2. Bills for Approval. Bill Hamilton made a motion to approve the bills seconded by
Dale Stowe, the motion carried unanimously.

3. Executive Session KRS61.810(1)}(f)-Marlin McKay made a motion to move to
executive session seconded by Dale Stowe, the motion carried unanimously.
Ron Flannery made a motion to come out of executive session seconded by Erik
Flaig, the motion carried unanimously.

4. Kim Rice requested to make an amendment to the agenda by adding Erik Flaig
to new business before dress code to discuss Friends of the Parks.

5. Ron Flannery made a motion to hire Ben Willis as the GSC Parks board attorney
at the same rate of pay as Cam Culbertson seconded by Erik Flaig, the motion
carried unanimously.

5) Staff Reports;

1. Bookkeepers Report — Vicki Miller reported that the balance on hand is
$1,371,366.92 The balance on hand this date last year was $1,466,786.27. A
financial report was also provided.

2. Facilities Report — Ed Maynard informed the board that the total Pavilion
attendance for July was 3760 which is down due to the closure of the pool. Ed
Davis attendance for July was 1703 and Suffoletta was 8338 for the month of
July.

3. Facilities Maintenance — Kim Rice informed the board that the pool would be
closed Wednesday morning because the painters were coming into finish.

4. Outdoor Maintenance — Larry Brandenburg just reported busy with all
maintenance required.

5. Directors Report- Kim Rice turned to the floor over to Courtlyn Ledesma and
Katie Posey to give a brief report on the backpack event held at Ed Davis and the
Fioat Fest event which both successful. Kim Rice mentioned that we had our
OSHA inspection last month noting we have made a lot of improvements.



6) Old Business;

1.

Lifeguard Dress Code- Erik Flaig from the admin/finance committee turned the
floor over to Bryan Parker who presented the committee’s decision to stay with
the cotton shirt but to have the dry-fit available for an employee to purchase
and then be able to keep when leaving Parks and Recreation employment.

Erik Flaig reported that at the volleyball meeting the request to combine
Georgetown Force and Rodney Mason’s volleyball club was discussed but Mr.
Mason didn’t want to combine the two groups, so the meeting ended.

Kim Rice mentioned from the July meeting the discussion of the asset limit
being raised to $5000.00 but Kim Rice uses that list for more than one purpose
and requests to keep it at the $1000 dollar level.

Kim Rice recommended that moving forward with Kiwanis revenue events that
they pay the deposits and rental fees for those locations but not the 10% that
our current policy requires. Erik Flaig made the motion to allow Georgetown
Kiwanis to have that policy waived and for them to just pay the deposits and
rentals fees associated with the location they are using seconded by Dale Stowe.
The motion carried unanimously.

7) New Business;

1.

Erik Flaig is requesting two passes be donated to Friends of the Park for a silent
auction being held during the Horse Festival. Dale Stowe made a motion to
provide two single annual passes to the Friends of the Park for the silent auction
seconded by Marlin McKay. The motion carried unanimously.

Dress Code-Ashanti Givens didn’t show

Health and Safety Fair donation request by Amelia Cloud for passes to have for a
drawing and to hand out to participants. Ron Flannery made a motion to donate
two 20 visit passes per age group, 8 total and 50 single one day passes seconded
by Erik Flaig. The motion carried unanimously.

Ed Maynard presented a handout to the board about Civic Rec, discussed some
of the features and requested the board to approve the purchase of this
program. Erik Flaig made a motion to purchase Civic Rec off GSA pricing for
$35,780.00 with a recurring fee of $22,491.00 seconded by Dale Stowe. The
motion carried unanimously.

Kim Rice informed the board that in the past, directors haven’t been able to
change the chart of accounts without board approval. Since we are revamping
our entire financial process Kim Rice requested that the board allow her to be
able to adjust the chart of accounts and GL codes for the next year. Ron
Flannery made a motion to allow the director to make chart of accounts
changes seconded by Erik Flaig. The motion carried unanimously.

Kim Rice mentioned to the board that the department of labor inspection
defined the mechanical pit as a confined space because of the ladder and
chemicals and the way to fix it is to remove the ladder and put in pit steps so
Kim Rice has put out an RFQ that will need to be voted on at the next board
meeting.

in the pool area there are surge pit covers that need to be replaced and Kim
Rice got a quote from C-Logic at $6000.00 for 2 diamond plated aluminum
covers. Ron Flannery made a motion to purchase the diamond cut surge pit lid
covers seconded by Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.



8. Ed Davis renovations are out to bid, and the estimate cost has been around
$75,000.00 which will leave a little money left over for other improvements.

9. Farmers Market is going to be held at Royal Spring Park during the Festival of the
Horse and Kim Rice asked the board to wave the percentage of there sales and if
the board wanted to wave the rental fee also, they could. Erik Flaig made a
motion to wave all fees for this event seconded Dale Stowe. The motion carried
unanimously.

10. Kim Rice presented two quotes to install windows where the natatorium doors
are currently. Erik Flaig made a motion to go with Onan for $6973.00 seconded
by Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

11. Policy update for payroll- employees who have a returned payroll deposit will
be charged a $25.00 reissue fee. Erik Flaig motioned to approve the new policy
as written seconded by Dale Stowe. The motion carried unanimously.

8) Adjournment — Dale Stowe made a motion to adjourn seconded by Erik Flaig. The
motion carried unanimously.

9) Resolutions

Rest22-003-Motion approved to hire Ben Willis as GSC Parks board Attorney at the
same rate as Cam Culbertson.

Res#22-004-Motion approved to allow Georgetown Kiwanis to hold revenue events and
only pay the associated locations deposit and rental fee.

Res#22-005- Motion to purchase Civic Rec point of sale software

Res#22-006- Approval to allow the director to change the chart of accounts and GL
codes for one year, to end August 15, 2023, due to financial software
changes.

Res#22-007- Approved C-Logic to replace 2 surge pit covers in pool area

Res#22-008 Approved to wave the fees at Royal Spring for farmers market during FOH

Res#22-009 Approve the payroll policy to charge the employee a $25.00 reissue fee for
declined direct deposit.



8 jo | abed

66°96. nedey “Aleg “ddng - uolired - #/08 sayddng Buiuee|D uoyined zz0z/1£/20
66'962 _ s|qefed SN0y - 000Z R |2202/1.£/80
Z1'619 _ Jieday “Aag ddng - uolined - 4208 sa||ddng Buiues| uol; mn__NNoN:Qmo
A _ s|qeked SN0y - 000Z. 2Z0Z/1€/80
_ _ "3u} 2[es3jOYA 194009
oo.mmw,oo "oo.mm 1'09 ._ SUOIN|0G $58201d g UOJWOD [Bjo |
00'81'09 sainypuadx3 [epded - 0ggy " siiedoy BullpueH iy uolined | Z202/1£/80 |
00'8€L'09 | 1 eiqeked sjunoooy - 000Z zz0z/1£/20
) _ . " sUolIN|og $S920.4d R tO&EO.U
0L's51L°L _o_‘.mm: . _ suofesunNWWoy Jayey) jelog
6662} sa|ddng . 018 14IM /21920 “Bpig uoISsaou0D | ZZ0Z/LE/80 |
~ |ee6El auoyd J8juad DY4S - 090G I41AA /818D DV4S 2202/1/80 |
86651 sed Aunod Hods - 009y I4IM /31980 “6PIg 20UBUSIUIEI JOOPING | ZZ0Z/LE/B0 |
68052 _ © alqeQ/e0INIeS JBWIBY| 0T - G1E6 I4IM /31089 SIeq P3| 2202/1€/80
9Thls | aredsy “n19g “ddng - uoyied - 4208 141N /398D UOIIARY | ZZ0Z/1€/80
R _ a1qeAeq $jUNCodY - 000Z | R 2202/1€/80
_ [ SUOREIIUNWWOD JOLEYD
| |
95°€lS'L  95°ELG'L _ _ ~ ouj 'yinog-piN Bejuuaig [el0L
8z L2y SIEoILIaYD/SaNAANS [00d OYAS - 01 VS 10} S1BUOGIEIE WNIPOS /PIRY SUOIUDIOIPAH ZZ0Z/1E/80 | .
sTizy ) a|qeAed S1UN0JY - 00T Z20z/1E80 | .
182°980' siiddng soRenby - UGB - $608 100 10} SIBUOGIESIE WNIPOS /PIOY OOJUO0IPAH ZZ02/1E/80
82980'h | olqefed swnoooy - 0002, - zzoznermo
“ m . “ou| .Cusomuv_s_ mmuccw._m
|
15992 15'992 _ D71 'ueneg | [eloL
= BunayeI “Julid ‘BUISIHBAPY - 00K SIUBWSSIHAAPY USaI0g Jajesy L SIN0N >_£co_>_ummom:m\8
Fm.mmm _ sjqefed sjunodoy - ooom_ _Nmom:mao -
971 “eneq |
npaid ngeq JUN02Y owap ajeq )
220z ‘9l Jequidydag
slig predun 2219160

uonealody pue syied Ajunos 33095-umolablioan

Wd L)€




8 jo z abed

zeelz zeele
B SHEd PUE SIUBUSIUIB SIDIYSA - 0991 91# Mun Joj sl KD Z202/1€/80
ze'ele siqeAed SJUNoo9Y - 000Z 2202/1£/80
1e'9z oz -
1892 sHed AJUnod 11098 - 009% “Id HEUUIUID OYZL 220Z/1£/80
19T slqeAed SJUNoadY - 000Z 2202/15/80
bL'0L8 p1°0.8 “ ” _
¥10.S dinbzgselddng “yusag “Boid-q3 - 00v6 sayddng Jusa3 s)eel) g SYoUL 0103 ZZ0Z/1E/80 |
b1 0LS aiqeded S)unoody - 000Z '2202/1£/80
|
0L'660°L  0L'660'L | | _
01'660'L seday “neg “ddng - uolined - 1208 s19)l14 Jun Jooy UoNIARd ZZ0Z/LE/80 |
01660t | sj0eArg SHUN092Y - 000Z 2202/1E180 |
LL0LL 22011 T B |
e iedsy “meg "ddng - UOHIABY - b208|  UOBEDLGNT JUOBUIWEXT J0JeAS|T AIYIUOW | ZZ0Z/1E/80
LLOLL _ a|qehed SjuNoody - 00T 2202/1£/80
| _ “ I
0000  |00008 |
l00'00E | 5994 [BUOISSBJOLd - 08TY Buuiel) uoneziueBiQ sHodg UINOA ZZ0Z/LE/80
00°00¢ _ _ a|qeAed SlUN0YdY - 000Z 12202/1£/80 |
_ _ _
_ |
= i _ — _
WzLr'h Lzt _
wWpaid | ugeq unosoy | owsay aleg

377 adi) umolebioas) jejo)

971 adiL umojabioan

“WWOY) BNUBABY “07) 1095-UMmojabloas [ejo |

"WWOD SNUDARY "0 NOIG-umolahioss

071 ssaidx3 und B30

04._. wm._n_xm_ ung

‘ou| ‘sesudrsjuz uosnbiad 210

'ouf ‘sasidiajug uosnbiag

"ou| ‘Auedwon Jojeas|3 H-d |elol

*au| ‘Auedwo) 103eAsls O-a

371d 09 8 3I90N JeBuluE ‘YEID [BJOL

27T1d 09 B 8|qoN “4eBuluem ‘yeid

"au] ajessjoup Jadood ejo]

2202 ‘91 Jaqueydes

s|jig pledun

uoeaI29Yy pue syied AJUno9 J302g-umolabloarn)

¢T/9L/60
WNd L)€




g jo ¢ abeg

Z1°666 8|qeAed SIUNO20Y - 000T |zz0z/12/80
GSB8Y'L  |SS6SY'L -
| ] | |
1556871 sailddng ppomzpy| - 06v9 s{esp/uoISSILPY du | Piald plOMZPIY 2Z02/1E/20
S5'68Y'L sjgeded sjuncooy - 0002 2202/ €120
| _
69291 69°291
69°291 Juswdinb3g pue sayddng 220 - ENv_ Bunund diysiaquuaiy 4oy spieD yue|g| Zz0z/1£/80
69291 _ _ aIqeAed SIUN0YDY - 000Z \2202/15/80 |
| . _v _
z£'981 |zg 981 m |
|z 981 Jeday “asag “ddng - uolined - £208 ues|Q do [eussly o 3SeD | ZZ02/1€/80 |
zeo81 _ s|qeAed sjunoooy - 000Z Z20Z/L€/80 |
w
_ _ |
¥6°06L'L  ¥606L°L
007089 Juswidinb3 pue salddng 890 - 022Y, 1aded Jaynd 0 $35ED 01 “AID| 2202/10/60
00089 ajgeded sjunoody - ooowq |ze0z/10/60
¥6'1L81 soyddns - 08¢ D 8 Slemo L Jaded ‘Jaded 1910} ‘SassEID a&mw_mmow:ﬂwo
767181 m algeked SIUNoSoY - 000Z, |2z0z/1£/80
00'62€ juswdinb3 pue salddng 8040 - 0L2F EBTIN J9SET dH 10} SYU) Jelulid 2Z0Z/1€/80 |
00'62¢ a|geAed sjunodoy - 0002 2202/1€/80 _
| |
! : _
00°09 0009
00°09 SNOBUER||9ISIN - 0889 suoayaun Jaquieyy ydas A0 zzZ0z/Z1/60
00°09 slqeAed sjunoooy - 000Z 2202/21/60
W1 | 9eQ Junosdy owsy 7 ajeq

S9N Jo anbBea Aonuay

Japun umog Ayonjuay |e3oL

Japun umogq A¥anjuay

"ou| sAgnuapj [ejoL

-au) shgnuap)|

pJed|iiH [e10L

prefinH

juswdinb3 Jooj4 ¥ Ajddng |egojo) je10L

EeEn__mum looj4 B Aiddng jeqo|9

20J3WLWIOY JO JaquiBy) ‘09 J0og/UMOYabi09) |210)

92JaWWOY JO Jaquiey) "0 oIS umolabioan

220z ‘91 lequisydag
s||ig predun

uopealddy pue syied AJunon PoIg-umolabioan

2e/91/60
Wd LI€



g jo y abey

9E LS slied pue soueuSjuie Jualdinb3 - 069% 99IAI9S JOJOBIL W 0605 Z202/HE/80
o€y | slqeAed SJUN0OY - 000Z, Z202/1€/80
188 Shed pue 80uEUSIUIEIY JUBWAINb - 069 sjeday AIEOY 08}-ME SPOOM ZZ0Z/1E/80 |
188, alqeAed sjunoooy - 0007, 2z0z/Lei80 |
z6°'1e sued pue aoueusjulely uawdinb3 - 069¥ Jamoyy Jog Bulidg 081 AMEL ZZ0Z/1€/80
612 [ s|qeAed $junoodY - 000Z. 2202/L£/80
000297 00029
00'029'7 sayddng - 018p s00 [eJuSY SIII0L iqENOd AUOW Z202/1£/80
000297 | ajqeAed s)UN0odY - 000Z. Z202/1€/80 |
l98zL'h  L9'8ZLl
95°65 SUE pUE souBUBIER Juswdinb3 - 069y somoW uin} 0se7 10} Aieyeg 2202/1€/80 |
95°65 _ s|qefed S)uUnoody - 000z 2202118180
j 95142 SWed PUE SOUBUSIUIEI BOIYSA - 099} SOIISS £# 8 Of SHUN Joj A1elieg puy Sielld JII0 ZZ02/1€/80
o 9°9c) o IO Pue jond - 032y 2001 €4 B 9 SUUN 10} 10, Z202/1£/80
zee8e alqeAed sunoooy - 000z, Z202/1£/80
28'€9 neday “nieg “ddng - uolined - .08 siojendsay wooy dwind ‘Aed ZZ0Z/1€/80
z8'€9 sjqeAed SJUN0dY - 000T 2202/1€/20
0L 6% IO puE |and - 08.Y 0Z# IUN J0 S0INISS 10} 10 Z20Z/1€/80
19191 SHed pue souBURIUIEIN S[OIYSA - 099F  OZ# NUM 0} SSPEIG JBdIA 8 SINN BN [98UM 2202/1€/80
e a|qeAed SJUNodY - 000Z. . 2202/1£/80
00°00% Slied pue S0UBUSIUIEY BIOIYOA - 099Y Uy 2109 dwing Jojoslu] [end| ZZ0Z/L€/L0
R 00°00% R sjqeked sUnovoy - 0007 220280 |
0ok | Shed PUE SOUBUSUIEIN SDIUAA - 099 , wmey 810 105821dUI0D) ZZ0Z/0E/90 |
000} algeAed s1unodoy - 000Z 2202/0€/90 |
_
Z1'666 21666 - _
21666 soueinsu| Juawdinb3 ‘Auger - 0L opEsaNIS ARSUD 2207 10} 9OUBINSU Z202/16/80 |
wpasy | geq unosoy owapy e

10}9e1] Spedl

sjelio} e|qe)Od Aonjuayf ejoL

sj|io] a|qepod Axjomuay|

UMOIS) JO JOJON A¥onjuayf (2101

UMO35) JO J0JOIN AoNjuay

sanID Jo enbea] Aanius) |BJIOL

2202 ‘91 Jequiaydag
s||ig predun

uo[ealday pue syied AJunos 0ag-umojabioan

€2/91i60
Wd 21:€




8 jo g abeq

9.°068'1L |9L'0G8"}) _ "ou) uoBeiq onsAN 2301
¥.'GeS soyddng sjueng dg/Boid maN - 0589 HO Wed Buiids [efoy © seiqelelu] dIN ZZ0Z/01/60
v2'628 sjqeked SN2y - 000Z Z202Z/01/60
15299 dinb3gsanddng ‘Jueag “6oid-a3 - 00v6 1Uan3 S16 SINBQ P3 JE SSIGEIRRUI dIIN Z20Z/1E/80
15299 | slqeAed s1unoooy - 000Z. \220Z/1E/80
_ 15299 sanddng sjuen3 dg/Boid meN - 0689 22-92-8 Uollined Je sejqeeyu] ditN| ZZ0Z/1LE/80 _
15299 | sjqeAed sunodoy - 0002 Z202/1€/80
. . *au] uobeaq oi3sAN
6.°80¢€ .mh.wom ) D771 spodsiamod SN B0l
6216 sied pue soueuajuiRly Juswdinb3 - 069V s18yseM 9 S190BdS 'SINN X3H 'sHog | 2202/1£/80
6216 _ slgeAed SHUN0Y - 000Z _Nmom:ﬂmo
05212 shed pue aoueusjuiey Juswdinb3 - 069 Jomoly Beos Joy 1 JaLe)S | ZZ0Z/1£/80
05'21e s|gefed sjunoddy - 000Z | |2zoz/1£/80
) _ _ 971 suodsiemod ST
.oo.ooﬁv .oo.oo\.{ _ ) _ NL 8 A 10 uoljealoay sjoell [BI0L
00°005 sol|ddng - 018¥ Keids 10wy Aeld Yed [BLOWS 4NS ZZ0Z/1£/80
100°00S so|ddns - 018¥ Kexds Jouuy Aeid ied UoIIed ZZ0Z/1E/80 | .
100°008 sayddns - 018  Aeidg Jouny Aeld MEd PIOXO ZZ0Z/LE/20
00005 | sayddng - 018y Reads Jouny Aeid ied I[BUSIEIN 220Z/LE/80
Moo.oom m s9||ddng - Ewi Aeids souny Aeid yied sineq umw 220T/\EB0 |
000052 | s|qeded sjunovdy - 000Z| |zz02/1£/80
00002z | aduBUBUIEN/SBIIddNS 1004 DV4S - 0025 | DVIS 10} 3pEYS E(j9IquUNI/e)I21q|00D) | ZZ0Z/LE/R0 |
000022 R sjqehed Sjuncody - 88_ _Nmom:m\wo
| NL '8 AM JO UOiEaIIDY 2IRIW
L596L'V  1S'96L') 10)9B1] SpES |BI0L
62'6v2 Sed pue souBUSIUIEY JuSWAINDT - 069 SIOMOYN 10} SIjog € ‘AJO 220Z/1E/80
6T6vz aigeAed sjunoody - 000z 2202/1£/80
61891 Sueg puE eoueuSUIEY Juswdinb3 - 069% SIOMOW 10} SWegl E:AID ZZ0Z/1E/80 | N
61°891 a|qehed Sjunoddy - 000T 220z/LEm0 |
npaio ngaq JUNodsY ows _ oleq |

2202 ‘91 Jaquisydeg
s|jig predun

uoiealdady pue syied AJunon 1302g-umolabioan

¢T/91/60
: ’ Wd £1:€




g Jo g abey

971 BuneyJey Jegyosess

ON|I semog Asuld [ejoL

ONI semog Asujid

071 suondo AudesBojoud [ejoL

2711 suondg Aydeabojoyd

Bunool4 19 juled J8sQ [ejoL.

Bulioold B jured JosQ

sao1Mag BuIUEa|D) B MaN [BI0)

sa91Alag Bulues|n 9)1 MaN

‘ou| ‘saibojouyos] uiebiap |el0L

*au] ‘saibojouysa} uieblan

sued oiny edep |20t

sped ojny eden

00°00¢ 100°00€
|00"00€ Juswidinb3 pue sa)ddng SO0 - 022¥ Iy suiyoep abeysod Zz0z/LE/80
00°00€ _ alqefed sunodoy - 0002 2z02/1£/80 |
00021 00°0Z}
_ | |
000zt Bunexiey “und ‘Buisipeapy - 00CY BunsoH Jno] [enPIA | ZZ02/1LE/80
00021 sjgeded sunoIdy - 000Z 1220z/1£/80
6TVES'Y 6785V _
|62 795"y Jleday “A1eg ddng - uoljired - £208 My Buig Ul Joo|d 104 JONpoId/Ioqe/uoneleIsu| 2202/10/60
6TY8G'Y | a|qefed SUNo2dY - 000Z. Z20Z/10/60
|
€1 L0t ‘e1 200 .
€1 L0¥ Jreday “neg “ddng - uolned - .08 Buiues|p yedien uolliAEd 2202/1€/80
€l L0V _ a|qefed sjunodoy - ooom_ 2202/1£/30
oLl 0Ll
0Lt wawdinb3 pue se)ddng 820 - 0.2F 890 WAD Ui saNss| |4IM Z202/1E/80
oLLL sjgeded sjunodsoy - 000z Z202/1€/80
|
|
£5°'69 €569 |
€569 shied pue soueuajuiely juawdinb3 - 069y 18ltel] 1 91 10} PMIS § ANH pasesID £Z0Z/1E/80
£6°69 slgeded Suno0Y - 0002 |2202/1£/80
Npasp Nngag JUnooay _ owap | eeq

2202 ‘91 1oqwaldag

s|jig predun

uoljealday pue syied AJuno) J3oag-umolabioan

¢2/91160
Wd L€




8 Jo £ abed

00796't  007Z96'L

oozel't dinb3gsayddng qusa3 “Boid-q3 - 00v6 SIS Wea anbesr [[eqievseg ISISSY| Z202/1 /80
00z2L'} a|qeAed Sunoody - 000Z. 2202/1£/80

loo'ovz dinb3gseyddng quan3 *60id-Q3 - 00¥6| SHIUS Wes | weiboid lBgevseq ISIssy 7Z0Z/LE/80 |
00°0¥Z _ ejqeAed SJunosdy - 000Z| 2202/LE/80

i :
06158t 06168k |

09g6s | saiiddng sonenby - uoliAed - $608 a4 Kisnjaq 8 SULOYD B9 09} Z202/4E/80
09€65 _ a1qeked $1Unoddy - 000z 2202/1£180

e85z} sieoieyoy/saNddng 100d OVHS - O¥LG | VIS 10} SULOID 18D GSEAID 2202/ £/80
0e8sT'L alqeAed sjunoody - 000Z 2202/1£/80
00626 00526

00°S6¥ seyddng sjeng dg/Boid MeN - 0688 0JUBOUT e SUL Ul SSINOW HOH 220Z/01/60
00°S6¥ siqeAed SJUN02dY - 000Z, 2202/01/60 |

00708t sallddng sjuan3 dg/Boid meN - 0689 'seq S14d sineq p3 ® wer soedg Yed u| SINON ZZ0Z/1£/80
00°08% | ~ eiqefed s1unoody - DO0Z 12202/1£/80

_
€Ty ETULY

Z1L08g'} IO pue an4 - 08LY jan4 Juswidinb3 pueL (94 2Z02/1£/20

8LELLL IO PUE [8N4 - 08¢ 1ond JoMoW | ZZ02/1£/80

Srgee'z  lopueRng - 08LY| 19N 3IOYBA | Z202/1£/80
eezLLY | | ajqeAed S)unoooY - 000z, ) B 2202/1£/80

| | )
00'05Z 00°05. _ | B | “

0005, | Bunesiey “juud ‘Buisianpy - 0ogy 201n18g BUNSOH NSO [BNULY ZZ02/10/60
0005, s|qefed sunoody - 0002, . ) 2202/L0/60 |

npa1 weq | Juno22y ows | aeq

"W'N “jueg JoMelym

JouEld Y01 Byl jejol

jaueid Uigl syl

Alddng 01g wimg |10

Alddng oud wimg

"3U| §2JNJ0ld UOION YUBMS 810

*JUj $31N}J0id UOHOW YUeMs

$8lB)g WByInog |80l

S8)elg UIBLINOS

071 Bunexen JegyoIeag [El0L

2202 ‘91 lequeydag

s|iig predun

uoijeald9y pue syied AJunos 1309g-umolabioar)

¢Z/91i60
Nd L1:€




g jo g abey

L1°LEL20L LV LELZOL lejoL
00°00Z't 00°002°L . _ . uopesodiog [edlpalp (107 (2101
00'00E ) seyddng 2040 - a3 - 026 sjuswaoedsy ped a3V 2Z0Z/LE/80 |
00006 ewdinb3 pue seyddng 200 - 022¢ SWawaoeday Ped Q3Y|2202/15/80 |
00002t | _ slqeked sjuncody - 000z \zz0z1v8/80 _ -
R . _ _ uonerodiod |eslpapy [10Z
. |
z5'66 |z5'66 _ _ Remasipp 1210l
2566 | sayddng - 018y “Bpig UoISSE0UOD 104 SAING ZLI0Yd 91 AID ZZ0Z/1E/80 |
75°66 | ajgeAed $junoody - 0002 2202/15/80
| _ . . Remasipp
|
0L0L9'L  0L0MY'L | _ _ _ YN Hueg JoNENUM [B10L
9161 dinbzgsayddng uang “Boid-q3 - 00¥6| 0103 ¥e Useg SLd 10} 89§ ZZ0Z/LE/80
09'1€ sa|ddng 22140 - Q3 - 0£26| woewdinb3 g3y Joj SeaNed Zz0z/LE/80 R
- los001 | 1ddns iy IBVVSSBUL - UOIINE - 0018 SS 1o} Buign Jueisisay 9 sileg Ssaulld ‘SIBYD ZZ02/1£/90
oozl _ sledoy “A18g ddng - uolined - p208  juewdinb3 g3y uoliAed 1o seused zZ0Z/LE/80 a
ooz soliddns sseidx3 und - 0559,  SewauD [eBey oL dyL plaid sseudx3 und| zz0z/L£/80
87'¢6} asuad3 Jeneil - 06E¥ | Bunesyy pieog S (B3N 8 IS10H 2202/ 4€/80
00z} Bunoxseiy “Juld ‘BuisIeApY - 00SY JuewIssINeADY BuleIEN %00qe0es| 2202/ L€/80
0L019'} a|qeAed s)unodoy - 000z Z202/1€/80
npaID ngeq Juno22y owapy S
2202 ‘9l 1oquisydeg
siig predun 22/91/60

uoljeal29y pue s}ied Ajunos 1302g-umolabioan) W 2bie



¥ jo ) abed

uonEeaIo9y pue syled AJUno) 309g-umolabioan)

0006821 |00°068°ZL 977 SNidoIAD [Bj0)
00°068'2) sainjipuadx3 (ended - 088y uswdajdeq g uonejuswaldw 1s8loid §0 %05 ZZ0Z/1£/80
00'068'L1 a|qefed sjunoady - 0DOZ Z202Z/1L€/80
: _ 571 SNIdoIAID
|
|
98'955 98°95G ‘ouj ‘yinos-piy Bejuuaig jejo g
98'956 s|ediwayD/saliddng |00d DV4S - 07 LS OV4S 04 S|BIIWSYD 004 SJeuoquedig WNIPOS/PIoY J10|Yo0IpAH ZZ02/1E/80
98'96G ajqeded sjunoody - 000Z Z202/1£/80
. | ‘au| ‘yinog-piy Beyjuuaug
|
029 j 2 VA "OU| SWI)SAG sSauUIsSng uBdUdWY |Blo)
708 saliddng 20W0 - a3 - 0£Z6 saa4 Jo1doQ sineq p3|zz0e/L£/80
00°0¥S Juswdinb3 pue saiddng 90140 - 0/2% s094 Jaido) SEJ/LONINE] Z20Z/L€/80
029 sjqehed sjunodsoy - 0002 T20e/1/80 o
| _ *oU| SWaYsAg ssauIsng uedLIaly
|
0L°0SG'c  0lL'0S5'S w B 1 UOZBWY |B}OL
G6'1 ﬁ sayddng wikeyeoueq - uoliAed - 6808 o 294 ®jen awnjso soueq Zz0z/1£/80
06'LE8 “ jddng wy 16ANSSOUILS - UONIABG - O01LE wawdinb3 o) sadipy WAS 9:A0D 2Z02/1£/80
66'6€C sa)lddng 990 - 43 - 0£26 $19)007 BUOYd 18D 2:AD 2202/ E/80
616zl sayddng sonenby - uolined - 608 18007 BUOY (19D ZZ0Z/1£/80
€L ¥SL Jreday “mag “ddng - uoljiaed - 1208 SYSeN 3 JazZiiueS ‘|00 10} sqing ap|ieH %odoL 2Z02/1€/80
,01°625 saljddng sjuan3 dg/Boid MeN - 0589 sjuaAd [eads Joj saidoued Z:AD Z202/1E/30
166°GE sled pue asueudjulepy juswdinb3 - 0so¥ JolIN J8ueD ALN| 2202/1€/80
Hﬂu_‘.m.\.—‘ SHed pue adueualule|pl 32IUaA - 0991 MOnu| Syled msp Joj mmm._oum umwm._mncj. 2c0Z/1e/80
6925 aoueudjuiep/saliddng |00d VA4S - 0025 $19)207 auoyd __oo__ z202/1£/80
05°/9 sjedway)selddng |00d OV4S - OFLS sia)id Jojendsay |2202/1.£/80
96'92L juswdinb3 pue sayddns 90l0 - 0/2F "0}3 ‘s19pulg ‘S)0003ON 'siep|od B|liUB ‘Sauajeq ‘sased auoldi zz0Z/1L£/80
01°066'E ajqehed sjunoddy - 000z o 2202/L£/80
uozewy
npau 399q JuNo2%Y owa ajeq
ZZ0Z ‘6 1aquiadag jo sy
[1eyaq sijig pled
’ asiitg p Z2/80/60

Nd i€




9 £plPed sjqehed SJUNEO2Y - 000Z 220z/1£/80
[ Ly ed Buuds jehoy - 059v sed Bunds |eAoy 2z02/1£/80
IRa) slqeARd SJUNOOdY | 0O0T 220Z/1£/80
06°€} ed ENBIOUNS - 0LSY 1d 80yS 8SI0H ZZ0Z/1£/80
06k | siqeAed slunoddy - 000Z, Z202/1£/80
g0z sed ENOIONNS - 015 PUEJS UOISS8OUGD /10 UUNN g SN0 ZZ0Z/LE/S0
oz a|geAeqd sjunodoy - 000Z 2202/1€/80
Le9T sed eNsIoyns - 015 19)0US QIUdld /1Q SUIBBOIOS 591-29) ZZ0Z/LE/B0
g9z sigqeked sjunodoy - oooww 220Z/1€/80
ZLyl sed ENSIOUNS - OLGH €4 Plo1d /10 UUNN g 3INoT ZZ0Z/1£/80
IRD ajqefed SJUN02dY - 000Z Z202/L€/80
B IR D WEd ENBIONNS - OLGH vi# 9 Z# SPI2I4 /1 SWIBBOIOS GOL-ZOL Z20Z/1E/80
IR ajqeded SJUNoddY - 000Z 12202/1£/80
€122 ied EN9IoUNS - 015 V# PILJ /1Q UUNN 8 3IN0T(ZZ0Z/LE/80
€17T o ajgehed SJUN02dy - 000Z. ‘Nmm%ﬂ
16219 Yied BRSIONNS - OLSY abeD Bumeg /1Q swbB0IdS G91-291 |2202/1£/80
15719 s|qeAed SUN02DY - 000Z 2202/1€/80
8v'8e8'} 1918/ UMOJEBI099 DVHS - 0505 IV4S /1A SGO08F 00Z ZZ0Z/LE/30
8v°8e8'L sjqeAeqd SJuUN02dY - 0OOZ: 2202/1£/80
L |
959l 959kl |
95911 IO pue jand - 08LY| SBIIYBA SHIEd 10 [9N ZZ02/1E/80
9G'9L} ajgeed s)unoody - 000z 2Z02/1€/80
£0'02L1  €09TLL |
zzes | ed Aunod 11098 - 009t 19 seo Bpig 2ouBULIUIEY J00PING Z20Z/LE/80
zz98 aiqeAeq $junoady - 000Z ZZ02/1€/80
555" SES BIGIN|OD - UOIIARY - 9908 o g seo Aep uolined O 220Z/1€/80
65°€55') | ajqehed SJUNo9dY - 000Z Z202/1€/80
zz98 SED EIqUIND - 03 - L1E6 o I8 SED "UT SIeq P3 9¥||2Z02/1€/80
zz98 siqeAeq SjuNoodY - 000Z 12202/1£/80
wpaid | 3geq unoooy oway ajeg

J21ep [EAIDIUNP UMO}BBI0aD

ueLjan 8101

uewisnd

Aponjuay] Jo se BIQUINIOY |10

Aomuay Jo seo ejquinjod

2202 ‘6 Jaquaydag jo sy
lleyaq sj|ig pled

uonEdIDIY puk s)Hied AJunos 330ag-umelabioan

22/80/60
Nd vi:€




PETRPE [zc 009,

Z€'909°}

leday ""aieg “ddng - uolAed - #2089

2£'909'L slqeded sjuUnoddY - 000

YOV vOTYE |

$90IMISG [BAOLWEY YseuL AYiuoly Z20Z/1.€/80
€coe/erso

sauoyd a0 1dag SouBUSIURYY ._ooE:O. Zz02/1€/80

zev9 sied KUNoD HO9S - 009
zeve suoydale) - @3 - 04£6|
8102z auoyd Jaus) o<m.w|.|mmﬂ
122865 auoUd SO - Obeh

¥0'2v6 alqedeq slunoooy - 0002

€TTlSZl £2TIs'eh

1E92 wed Aunod §09s - 009

1£'9z ajqeAeg SjUno2dY - 0002
68'c) Wed Aunod §ods - 009y

68cl _ sigeAed sjunoosy - 000z
159'829°C Med I[BUSIEIN - 025

59829 o al0eARd SJUNCOdY - 000Z
IR ied IleUsep - 025

Kve | ajqeAed SUNo2dY - 00OZ
1907189 191/, UMOJaB109D - UOIIAE - 0208

0789 " eiqeked sjunoody - 000z
zgoer 1o)e UMO}aB1039) - Uoljined - Eowm

z8'051 _ sIqeAeq sunoooy - 000Z
Lyl sed Aunod #oas - 0O9Y!
NI s|qeAed Sunoody - 0O0Z
86°66 ed AunoD §09S - 009y

9666 | alqeAed SJuUNoodY - 000Z
e ed SiAeq P3 - OYSY

clec m_gﬂmia SJUNO22Y - 0002
A 191 UM0JBBI089) - 0T - £1€6

4 WxA a|qeded sjunodoy - 0002
wyr | Wed Bunds [eA0y - 091

sauoyd 20 SIeq p3 ZZ0z/1£/80
s3UoUd 92O DVHS| 2202/1€/80

$8UOU 3OO SHIEJ/UOIINE] ZZ0Z/}E/80
2202/1£/20

|

Nd Reuupuy ovNXNNON\_‘m\wo

i

2202/1£/20
 tied Aunod #oos Z207/1£/20
2202/L£/80
oA SGO9B( 00Z Z20Z/LE/80
2202/4€/80
10 Yied [lBYSIBIN Z20Z/1€/80
2202/1€/80
aAlQ UolIAed OF | 2202/} E/80
2202/1£/80
- siedajexs g sieisdn /1q Uolined OY L Z202/1E/80
2202/1£/80
souenu3 Yo Bue 0 2z0z/1£/80
2207/1€/80
“Ad NeUUIDUID 09z} Z20Z/1E/RD
— - 2202/1€/80
auET SIABQ P3 S¥) 220Z/1E/20
Z20Z/15/80
auE SINBQ P3 LS} Z202/LE/80
2202/15/90

Wed Jeans 1818 'S Z20Z/LE/80

i

Hpaip Il | WUNoVY

owap ajeq

"oUj §801AJ8G Dl|gnday |BIoL

*ou| sa21A18g oljgnday

"OU| BAIXSN |BIO

‘9U} BAIJXON

i91epA [edioiunpy cgoﬁmmhmvo el

220z ‘6 19quieydag jo sy
i1ejeq sji'g pled

uonealdady pue syied AJUnoo 13095-Uumo}abloan)

22/80/60
Wd ¥1:€




¥ jo ¥ abed

EVZVRLY |SYTYe'LY
0Z'€00°L  |0Z'€00'L
€679 dinb3gssiddng ‘yueaz “Boid-a3 - 0Ov6 poo/salddng usyoyy spiy 2Z0Z/1£/80
8102 so|ddng sseidx3 und - 0559 dwe ssaidx3 und Joy saljddns Ly yeiD 2Z02/1€/80
Z6'04 weiBold youn- plomzpIy - 0Z59' duwie 4o} S3|qeyouNT PUOMZPIY ZZ0Z/E/0
£€Z9) sa)|ddng plom2zpiy - 06¥9! sayddng puomzpiy | 2Z0Z/1€/80
! h
A juswdinb3 pue saiiddng 80O - 042F; 013 'suad ‘sqe] Japulg 'SSION -S04 ‘Japuig 2202/} €/80
0Z'€00'} alqeAed SIUN0%2Y - 0OOZ - ZZ0Z/1£/80
6LEY6  |6L°EYB
6LEY6 sauoyd |18D - 052 sauoUd (19D HEIS SWI-IN4/AIBES ZZ02/1£/80
6LEYE | s|qeAed Sjunoody - 0007 2202/1€/80
m
OV'SLE  OV'GLE |
BY'S sallddng - 18P 3oed G s|amo}. aEmENNON:Qmo
16'69€ soyddng - 018y T aesoydAl sylomueS g /) Z MogssoID|zz0z/1€/80
orsie sjgeAed SIUNOYDY - 0O0Z 2202/1£/80
npa1s uqaq Junoaoy oway sjeQ

s|ejol

HEN-EAA [BIOL

HEeN-IeM

SSO[ONAA LOZLBA |BJ0L

SSIJ2HAN UOZLIBA

Auedwo) Addng Joyoes) |ejo}

Auedwo9 Ajddng Jojoea]

2202 ‘6 1oquiaydes Jo sy
[feyeq sii'g pted

uonealday pue syied AJuno) J3025-umol}ablosn

€¢/80/60
Wd ¥1:€




*9JBS S| JUIIUOD 3Y) MOUY puB JOPUSS 3y} 9ZIUB0I3J NOA SS3JUN SJU3WYILIIE UMD 1O SHUI| 32112 10U OQ "uoHEZIUESIO 31 JO SPISINO WO) PRIRUISLIO [IBWS SIYL (O NINYYAA

noAueyy

*31q1ssod Ji ‘4 anowas aseajd ‘Bupaom Jou s 1ueIpAY J91BM Y3 §|

"SeaJe dWos ul SuljaAl| |lews

‘Aem e ur aue Asyy ‘N0 uae) ag 01 pPasuU Saa4) JN0J JNoge

"Je|05 193 01 Al ||Im 2m ‘AedO SI 1Byl 10U J| *9]qIssod JI ‘eale wood Juissatp ay3 404 O11309|3
‘ped ay) jo doy uo 1adied soopino paau * (YZTxH06) ped a1940u0)

s R )

‘Swely awin ayl
yum arepdn aseajd ued noA J1 0sjy "9SS 3} SUIMSIASL J3)Je ‘MO|aq SJuswaIINbas 335 aseald 1ayd1d 10y pIals 3]qissod e sn moys 03 awil ay3l Supjel 103 noA yuey

‘|9eydIN oJ|12H

PRl 32uD[1XH] 2elgns

wod’jlewoy® Loozdlq ‘wodooyed@gzieaylel ‘wod|lewb@gz/scAemgns ‘wodjlewb® | Z€ LojIuj3d Swnjoopn |2eYDIA ‘0]
N 6€:L 2202 ‘92 Ainr ‘Aepsan} uag

<woxAyendsoyyonols@ysany> Yiays ysauH ‘wouy

J9||1IN BHOIIA






Twisted Fixins Gourmet

Sales by Customer Summary
January - December 2022

TOTAL
Dally Sales F358 50
TOTAL $74,358.84

Saturday, September 17, 2022 11:15 AM GMT-04:00 11



Twisted Fixins Gourmet

Type Status Delivery Method Date Customer
All transactions All statuses Any Year to date All
Date Type No. Customer Memo Due date Balance Amount Status
9/5/2022 Sales Receipt 101-cc  Daily Sales $0.00 $29.50 Paid
9/5/2022 Sales Receipt 101 Daily Sales $0.00 $8.50 Paid
8/28/2022 Sales Receipt 93-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $288.00 Paid
82812022 Sales Receipt 93 Daily Sales $0.00 $513.50 Paid
8/27/2022 Sales Receipt 92-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $275.50 Paid
8/27/2022 Sales Receipt 92 Daily Sales $0.00 $479.00 Paid
8/21/2022 Sales Receipt 86-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $10.50 Paid
8/21/2022 Sales Receipt 86 Daily Sales $0.00 $5.00 Paid
8/20/2022 Sales Receipt 85-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $495.00 Paid
8/20/2022 Sales Receipt 85 Daily Sales $0.00 $377.00 Paid
8/16/2022 Sales Receipt 81-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $213.00 Paid
8/16/2022 Sales Receipt 81 Daily Sales $0.00 $203.00 Paid
8/15/2022 Sales Receipt 80-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $152.00 Paid
8/15/2022 Sales Receipt 80 Daily Sales $0.00 $24.50 Paid
8/14/2022 Sales Receipt 79-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $139.50 Paid
8/14/2022 Sales Receipt 79 Daily Sales $0.00 $101.00 Paid
8/13/2022 Sales Receipt 78 Daily Sales $0.00 $429.00 Paid
8/13/2022 Sales Receipt 78-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $457.00 Paid
8/12/2022 Sales Recelpt 77-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $311.50 Paid
8/12/2022 Sales Receipt 77 Daily Sales $0.00 $280.00 Paid
8/11/2022 Sales Receipt 76-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $306.00 Paid
8/11/2022 Sales Recaipt 76 Daily Sales $0.00 $349.50 Paid
8/9/2022 Sales Receipt 74-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $132.00 Paid
8/9/2022 Sales Receipt 74 Daily Sales $0.00 $182.00 Paid
8/8/2022 Sales Receipt 73-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $248.50 Paid
8/8/2022 Sales Receipt 73 Daily Sales $0.00 $459.50 Paid
8/7/12022 Sales Receipt 72-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $429.50 Paid
81712022 Sales Receipt 72 Daily Sales $0.00 $350.50 Paid
8/4/2022 Sales Receipt 69 Daily Sales $0.00 $210.50 Paid
8/3/2022 Sales Receipt 68-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $738.50 Paid
8/3/2022 Sales Receipt 68 Daily Sales $0.00 $669.00 Paid
8/2/2022 Sales Receipt 67-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $212.00 Paid
8/2/2022 Sales Receipt 67 Daily Sales $0.00 $189.00 Paid
8/1/2022 Sales Recelpt 66-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $43.50 Paid
8/1/12022 Sales Receipt 66 Daily Sales $0.00 $135.50 Paid
7i31/2022 Sales Receipt 65-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $58.00 Paid
7/31/2022 Sales Receipt 65 Daily Sales $0.00 $63.00 Paid
7/30/2022 Sales Receipt 64-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $484.50 Paid
7/30/2022 Sales Receipt 64 Daily Sales $0.00 $686.50 Paid
71292022 Sales Receipt 63-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $96.50 Paid
7/29/2022 Sales Receipt 63 Daily Sales $0.00 $182.00 Paid
712812022 Sales Receipt 62-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $170.00 Paid

7/28/2022 Sales Receipt 62 Daily Sales $0.00 $61.00 Paid



Date Type No. Customer Memo Due date Balance Amount Status

712712022 Sales Receipt 61 Daily Sales $0.00 $46.00 Paid
7/2512022 Sales Receipt 59 Daily Sales $0.00 $47.50 Paid
712472022 Sales Receipt 58 Daily Sales $0.00 $1,729.00 Paid
7/23/2022 Sales Receipt 57 Daily Sales $0.00 $2,002.00 Paid
7/22{2022 Sales Receipt 56-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $757.00 Paid
7122/2022 Sales Receipt 56 Daily Sales $0.00 $1,054.00 Paid
7/21/2022 Sales Receipt 55 Daily Sales $0.00 $963.50 Paid
7/20/2022 Sales Receipt 54 Daily Sales $0.00 $952.50 Paid
7/19/2022 Sales Receipt 53 Daily Sales $0.00 $583.50 Paid
7/17/2022 Sales Receipt 51 Daily Sales $0.00 $67.00 Paid
7/16/2022 Sales Receipt 50 Daily Sales $0.00 $2,042.50 Pzid
7/15/2022 Sales Receipt 49 Daily Sales $0.00 $1,356.,00 Paid
71412022 Sales Receipt 48-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $462.50 Paid
7114{2022 Sales Receipt 48 Daily Sales $0.00 $654.50 Paid
7/13/2022 Sales Receipt 47-cC Daily Sales $0.00 $530.50 Paid
7/13/2022 Sales Receipt 47 Daily Sales $0.00 $517.00 Paid
71122022 Sales Receipt 48-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $521.00 Paid
7/12/2022 Sales Receipt 46 Daily Sales $0.00 $523.50 Paid
7{11/2022 Sales Receipt 45-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $452.00 Paid
711172022 Sales Receipt 45 Daily Sales $0.00 $648.00 Paid
7/10/2022 Sales Receipt 44cc Daily Sales $0.00 $933.00 Paid
7/10/2022 Sales Receipt 44 Daily Sales $0.00 $1,146.00 Paid
71912022 Sales Receipt 43-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $76.00 Paid
71712022 Salss Receipt 41-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $571.50 Paid
7/7/2022 Sales Receipt 41 Daily Sales $0.00 $369.50 Paid
7162022 Sales Receipt 40-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $218.00 Paid
7/6/2022 Sales Receipt 40 Daily Sales $0.00 $363.50 Paid
71512022 Sales Receipt 39-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $476.00 Paid
71512022 Sales Receipt 39 Daily Sales $0.00 $527.50 Paid
71412022 Sales Receipt 38-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $1,697.00 Paid
71412022 Sales Receipt 38 Daily Sales $0.00 $694.50 Paid
71312022 Sales Receipt 37 Daily Sales $0.00 $718.00 Paid
7/2/2022 Sales Receipt 36-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $701.00 Paid
71212022 Sales Receipt 36 Daily Sales $0.00 $843.50 Paid
7/1/2022 Sales Receipt 35-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $662.00 Paid
71112022 Sales Receipt 35 Daily Sales $0.00 $582.50 Paid
61302022 Sales Receipt 34-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $932.00 Paid
6/30/2022 Sales Receipt 34 Daily Sales $0.00 $1,057.00 Paid
6/29/2022 Sales Receipt 33-ce Daily Sales $0.00 $811.50 Paid
6/29/2022 Sales Receipt 33 Daily Sales $0.00 $492.50 Paid
6/28/2022 Sales Receipt 32-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $458.00 Paid
6/28/2022 Sales Receipt 32 Daily Sales $0.00 $560.00 Paid
61272022 Sales Receipt 31-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $390.50 Paid
6/27/2022 Sales Receipt 31 Daily Sales $0.00 $672.00 Paid
6/26/2022 Sales Receipt 30-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $713.00 Paid
6/26/2022 Sales Receipt 30 Daily Sales 30.00 $666.00 Paid

6/25/2022 Sales Receipt 29-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $1,226.45 Paid



Date Type No. Customer Memo Due date Balance Amount Status

6/25/2022 Sales Receipt 29 Daily Sales $0.00 $1,234.50 Paid
6/24/2022 Sales Receipt 28-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $473.00 Paid
6/24/2022 Sales Receipt 28 Daily Sales $0.00 $675.00 Paid
6/23/2022 Sales Receipt 27-cC Daily Sales $0.00 $524.00 Paid
6/23/2022 Sales Receipt 27 Daily Sales $0.00 $816.00 Paid
6/22/12022 Sales Receipt 26-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $612.00 Paid
6/22/2022 Sales Receipt 26 Daily Sales $0.00 $607.00 Paid
6/21/2022 Sales Receipt 25-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $327.00 Paid
6/21/2022 Sales Receipt 25 Daily Sales $0.00 $846.00 Paid
6/20/2022 Sales Receipt 24-cc Daily Sales $0.00 $391.50 Paid

1-100 of 145



Twisted Fixins Gourmet

Type Status Delivery Method Date
All transactions All statuses Any Year fo date
Date Type No. Customer Memo Due date Balance

6/20/2022 Sales Receipt 24 Daily Sales $0.00
6/19/2022 Sales Receipt 23-cc Daily Sales $0.00
6/19/2022 Sales Receipt 23 Daily Sales $0.00
6/18/2022 Sales Receipt 22-<cc  Daily Sales $0.00
6/18/2022 Sales Receipt 22 Daily Sales $0.00
6/16/2022 Sales Receipt 20-c¢  Daily Sales $0.00
6/16/2022 Sales Receipt 20 Daily Sales $0.00
6/15/2022 Sales Receipt 19-cc  Daily Sales $0.00
6/15/2022 Sales Receipt 19 Daily Sales $0.00
6/14/2022 Sales Receipt 18-cc  Daily Sales $0.00
6/14/2022 Sales Receipt 18 Daily Sales $0.00
6/13/2022 Sales Receipt 17-cc  Daily Sales $0.00
6/13/2022 Sales Receipt 17 Daily Sales $0.00
6/12/2022 Sales Receipt 16-cc  Daily Sales $0.00
6/12/2022 Sales Receipt 16 Daily Sales $0.00
6/11/2022 Sales Receipt 15cc  Daily Sales $0.00
6/11/2022 Sales Receipt 15 Daily Sales $0.00
6/10/2022 Sales Receipt 14-cc Daily Sales $0.00
6/10/2022 Sales Receipt 14 Daily Sales $0.00
6/9/2022 Sales Receipt 13cc  Daily Sales $0.00
6/9/2022 Sales Receipt 13 Daily Sales $0.00
6/8/2022 Sales Receipt 12-cc  Daily Sales $0.00
6/8/2022 Sales Receipt 12 Daily Sales $0.00
6/7/2022 Sales Receipt 11-cc Daily Sales $0.00
6/7/2022 Sales Receipt 1M Daily Sales $0.00
6/6/2022 Sales Receipt 10cc  Daily Sales $0.00
6/6/2022 Sales Receipt 10 Daily Sales $0.00
6/5/2022 Sales Receipt 9-cc Daily Sales $0.00
6/5/2022 Sales Receipt 9 Daily Sales $0.00
6/412022 Sales Receipt 8-cc Daily Sales $0.00
6/4/2022 Sales Receipt 8 Daily Sales $0.00
6/3/2022 Sales Receipt 7-cC Daily Sales $0.00
6/3/2022 Sales Receipt 7 Daily Sales $0.00
6/2/2022 Sales Receipt 6-cc Daily Sales $0.00
6/212022 Sales Receipt 6 Daily Sales $0.00
6/1/2022 Sales Receipt 5-cc Daily Sales $0.00
6/1/2022 Sales Receipt 5 Daily Sales $0.00
5/31/2022 Sales Receipt 4-cc Daily Sales $0.00
5/31/2022 Sales Receipt 4 Daily Sales $0.00
513012022 Sales Receipt 3-cc Daily Sales $0.00
5/30/2022 Sales Receipt 3 Daily Sales $0.00
512912022 Sales Receipt 2-cc Daily Sales $0.00
5/29/2022 Sales Receipt 2 Daily Sales $0.00

Customer
All

Amount Status
$433.00 Paid
$304.50 Paid
$409.00 Paid
$868.00 Paid
$565.00 Paid
$400.14 Paid
$614.00 Paid
$772.50 Paid
$934.50 Paid
$389.00 Paid
$391.00 Paid
$318.50 Paid
$550.50 Paid
$791.00 Paid
$348.50 Paid
$539.50 Paid
$502.00 Paid
$155.50 Paid

$92.00 Paid
$256.50 Paid
$359.00 Paid
$181.50 Paid
$228.00 Paid
$143.50 Paid
$144.50 Paid
$98.50 Paid
$290.00 Paid
$1,163.48 Paid
$1,010.00 Paid
$1,229.00 Paid
$754.00 Paid
$469.50 Paid
$540.756 Paid
$161.03 Paid
$144.50 Paid
$506.00 Paid
$588.00 Paid
$271.00 Paid
$522.00 Paid
$984.00 Paid
$1,084.00 Paid
$643.50 Paid
$400.00 Paid



Date
5/28/2022
5/28/2022

Type
Sales Receipt
Sales Receipt

No.

1-cc
1

Customer
Daily Sales
Daily Sales

Memo

Due date

Balance

$0.00
$0.00

Amount Status
$83.01 Paid
$495.,50 Paid

101-145 of 145



¥ 4o | abed

juswalelg |eroueuly

uoneasd9y pue syied fjuno? 1302g-umolabioan)

%166 6Z'619'0€€'C- 00°058'969'€ 120£Z'99€ 19°118'¢6 awodu| |ejoL
%90 00" L6 00°008 __oo.m 100z ~ SNoBUE|2ISIA - UOIJIAEY - 9E08
%00 000 000 000 000 SOJE2IIET VIO - §€08
%ET Gl ZVLLY'S- 00°000°0} 88°225'1 162 ‘BUIPUBA/IOISSAIUOD - UOINIARY - PEOS
%Z6'LL |05°2£9'65- 00°000'G¥ |05°29€E'G 008852 le3usy Apjioed - uoljined - Z£08
%.5'8 00°02¢- 00°0S€ ~ Joooe 0002 aied plIyd - Uolfired - 0£08
%0°0 00°000'G- 00°000°G 000 000 SjuaA3 |eroeds - uoljined - 8208
%00 00°000°¢- 00°000'€ 000 000 JOV SUBIP|IYD/SAWED - UOIIAEY - 9208
%96'L1 100'90Z'€}- 00000} |00°¥6L ) 00°€18 sweiBoud $21q0IoY - UOHIARY - $208
%00 000 000 000 ~ |ooo s8WN}soD - £208
%062 00'9v6'08-  00'000%L ooyso'ee  logzok'sh 01d sonseuwhoesueq - uoljined - ZZ08
%Pbee  |092GGL- 100°000'02 0g'Lev'y 00022’ sweiBoid wniseuwis uonined - 0208
%zz€  0006S'®r- 000000 000191 $Z'92Z'c ~ sweiBoid sonenby - uoijined - 8108
%L 0L 0589261 0000022 05'1€2°2 " 05605} sSed YIUOI 9 - UOI|IAEY - 1108
%99'€Z pe'8E6'L91- 00'000'022 ~ 99le0's 9151 22 ssed [ENUUY - UOHIARY - 9108
%9L €L ;_mmhﬁﬂ@]%l 00°000'¥91 ‘svolss'zz oz “sessed Alfeq - uoljined - 5108
%9.'8 08'ZLE'LT 00°000'0€ 012292 100211 sassed A 0Z - UOIIARG - 1108
%EEEL 00°092-  looooe 000 1000 SwiooU] SMOSUE|[SOSIN - 0528
%00 00°000°¢- 100°000°G 000002 1000 8wodU| swebosd MON - 0ELE
%00 00°66%'2- H“‘\Lm,oo.oom,m 0oL - i-?o.o ] suopeuoq ejeAud - 0Z.¢
%bi Ll 00°EPY'- 100000°G 00255 00°265 awoou| SJusA3 |e10ads - 018
%r9TL  o0esgle ﬂ%m 00'719'Y log'Lre'e awoou| [eyuay Apjioed - 0092
%0°0 00°000°€- 100°000°€ 000 000 9 Ajojes 97y - 0LvE
%z 1L 00°088'Z- 00°000°01 000ZL'2 006/2 awoou) ssasdx3 ung - oepe
%00~ 00°670'G0}- 0000050} 00°Gt- 00°G5¢- aWO03U| PLOMZPYY, - 00VE
%0°0 00°000'G- 00°000°G 000 000 1BIUOD -SUOISSIIUOD [00d - 09ZE
%er'e 100°066'€5- 0000428 00012 000 [00d 4ed 9SI0H - 08LE
%8L'EE GEEYR'0LL 00°000'852 G996L'/8 Y5 60T N awoau| 00d - 0§1€
%0°0 00°000'552'L- 00000952, 0070 000 spuny unod - 090¢
%99°0} €T 212V L 100°000'662" 1 11°28L°€E) 000 spung A3 - 0€0¢
j9bpng jo 9, asuejeg jobpng awoou] alA awosu| zz bny SUNOJIY
awoou|
220z ysnbny

siseg [eniooy
TTI61/60
Nd Zg:2



¥ jo Z abed

judwvje)s [eroueuld
uopeaId9Yy pue syled f/Juno) 30ag-umolabioan)

%92 €ZZvo'y 00°000°G 11168 6608} eg Buipue 19s0 - 0L9v
%65 GL 62°€26'01 00°000°¢} 129202 89°090'} Med Aunoo #o9s - 009y
%Z6'8€ l1eeis' 100°000°91 £9'922'9 99'956'¢ sMed lleysie - 0.5b
%68°6 99'90%'¢ 00°000°9 ¥£'€66 82°60€ Wed sineq p3 - ovsy
%0°0 00000 00000°G 000 000 sed 81exg - 02Sk
%1592 9v'981'6 000052} rSelee 00'LPL'2 }ed eRSIoNNS - 0LGF
%00 00°000'G 00°000'G 1000 1000 ‘ souBUSIUIRI I1EIL - 60SY
%00 000 1000 ‘ 000 1000 1 - AMVIVS "INIVIA "DV - 0¥ - 06bF
%58'L1 9Z'6LY 191 00°000°061 v1'028'22 672082 14 - SINVIVS "LNIVIN ALITIOV - 08FF
%118l 26°128'5 00°000'0Z 80'8/9'z1 61'928'G 1d - SANVIVS "LNIVIA ALITIOVA - 0Lpb
%LTE 12'€8€'LL 0000008 62919' 000 Ld - ATYNOH "LNIVIN SHYVd - 09¥¥
%0'vL 16'688'12Z 00°000'85Z £0°0L1'98 6.288°C1 ! 1d - STRNVIVS "LNIVIN SHNVd - 05bF
%9L'Z 1249089 00°000'Z 8Z'¢6l 8Z'¢6) _ asuadxg [9ARIL - 06EY
\T\‘.I\ — - —_— — — -
%Z'€8 [10'564'S1 00°000'6 66'702'8, 1cl'666 aoueinsu| Juswdinb3 ‘Aige - 0¥
%60l '00°108'6 100'000'1} '00661'1 000 _ uopeanp3 Bumnunuoy - 09cy
%G 92 00°007'62 00°000°0% 000090} 1000 T wpoddng ABojouyey - 0zZEY
%L'GE Ly vL0'0L ~ 100'000'52 _Wm.mmm.w 101021 | BunaxJely “JuLld ‘BuisiaApy - 00ch
%E'E L96LVve 10000062 €EvT8 00'00€ | 394 [eUOISS3J0Ld - 08ZY
% Ly LLVBLYE 1000009 £2'508'1Z 96'212°'01 uswdinb3 pue sajddng 2010 - 0L2¥
%00 00°000'% 000007 00°0 000 [eual uswidinb3 - 09z
%1669 95'€l9 00008t ProgLl 22'€65 | auoyd 99W0 - 0vzY
%E9'6L  £6'€00'6Y) 00°00%'G81 £0'96€'9¢ 69°68Y'G1 m Ld - SFIVIVS SNOILYHIO "AVd - Z0Z¥
%GE L1 8L 1¥9'GE) 00°000°¢G | 22'95€' L1 15°290'L | 1d - SANVIVS SYADYNYIN "D3Y - L0ZF
%0°0 00'000'€ 00°000'€ 000 000 m suuojun Jels - 00Zy
%99'LL 90'66.'852 00000062 ¥6'002'LS 106'529'9) ! aouBINSU| YiesH - 081y
%8291 G8'66v'28} 00000812 51°006'GE 8.'660'81 w Juswiaigey ssefoidwa - 051y
%9'G 000ZL'Y 00'000'G 00082 00°0vL _ Bunsay Bruq - 0Ly
%LV'S9 Z0'12£'02 00°000°65 86'829'8¢ 000 j uopesuaduIo) SIBHUOM - 0ZLY
%990 6.¥8E'L1 0000521 1Z61L 00°0 souensu juswkojdwaun - 060
%TT Yl Z6TIG L 00°000°0€ 1 80'28v'81 9e'168'el | xeL vol4 1ofoidwz - 090y
%lLEl 01'€98'852 00°000°00€ 06'9EL° LY 0coLL'9l # 1d - SANYIVS IAILVHLSININGY - 0£0Y
196png J0 %, aouejeg 196png asuadxg qLA asuadxg zz bny SJUN022Y
asuadxgy
220z ¥snbny

siseq |enJooy
22/61160
Nd 2€:2



August 2022 Program Report
For September 19, 2022 GSC Parks & Recreation Board Meeting
Ednal Maynard

Pavilion Operations

Pavilion Program Attendance: 2092

Pavilion Annual Membership: 3,856

Pavilion Daily Passes: 2605

Fiscal Year To Date Attendance: 13,689

Total Pavilion Attendance Including Programs, Passes, Non-Participants, and Rentals: 9,929
Pavilion Operations Income: $73,462.84

Pavilion Expenses: $110,019.78

Pavilion Recovery Rate: 67%

Total Promotional Annual Passes Sold 7/1/2022 to 9/19/2022: 360

Total Annual Passes Sold 6/1/2021 to 6/30/2022: 654

Ed Davis Learning Center

EDLC Attendance Including Daily Attendance, Programs, Community Services, and Rentals: 1,791

Daily Attendance: 311
Meetings: 21
Rentals: 187
Repasts: 145
Programs

BUC Boston Reunion: 350
Kid’'s Crocheting: 44
Kid’s Kitchen: 80

Back To School Kickoff: 653

Suffoletta Family Aquatic Center

SFAC Attendance Including Daily Attendance, Cabana Rentals, and Party Rentals: 3,979
2022 SFAC Total Season Passes Sold: 424

2022 SFAC Total Season Passes Revenue: $16,396.00

2022 SFAC Total Season Revenue: $161,284.02



v8TIvELS €1°9vZ'6SS LL LSE'SYS vEvLT'T9$ 0T'v68'9LS anuanay |e1oL
(9T°98€TS) (00°82£S) spunyay weidold

00'Z$ 00'TS$ 00'vTS 00°STS 00'89% SNO2UE||ISIIA
SL8TELTS SE°£99°LTS LY'ETOLTS 09°9¢S'STS 00°T0E'6TS sweigoud pueT
00°08€'€S 00'59%$ 05'205$ 00°S0L°T$ STETOTS SWeJS01d WNISEUWAD
(00°SLTS) 0S'ZITS weiSoud ssasdxg ung
00°85YZ$ 00°'196$ (05°649) 05°958% SL'E8Y'TS s|jeuay Aujoed
(09°'€059) (§2°T099) uinyay aa4 usodaq

0L'€89¥1TS 00'6068S £5'8869$ 00'8¥9°LS 07'9€L0TS ssed Ajleq
00°€EVZS STYLTTS 05°8EV'TS SUOISSAIUOD)

00°5¢$ 0091$ 00'8S 0095 00°CS a1e) pIIyd
(00°SLES) 00°00€$ 0S'ZET'TS ST90LTS swetgold dwe)
STTLY'ES 00'STYS 05'059°€S 06'8677S 0L'9vr'vS sweidoid Jenby
¥9'80£'67$ 8TTETLTS ET'TES'STS §9'264'67S  OT'STPTES sseq [enuuy
0$'60S'TS 00°€TLTS 00'62£$ 00'8¥8$ 0LTLP'T$ ssed LIUOW 9
00'9LT'TS 00'SEV'TS 0L9ST‘TS 09'0ST'TS 00°0€2°CS ssed USIA 0T
Teoe 1202 0z0z 6102 810 aNUaAdY
Isn3ny 10j y10day ssissigid

asuadxy / anuaAay suone.radQ uolfired mw.



8L6T00TTS  LL'64TLSS 98°/97'76S VL 6CY'T8S Z2€'678'T6S sasuadx3 jejol
€E'8VT9TS 9%'S69°STS 18'6TV'STS 18'066CTS LT'60V' VTS SaIIIN
Juswdinb3

1S Ve ovsS ¥9'9806S 07°598°0¢€$ 6v'8SY LTS 88°L08°6CS /solddns
¥6'9€G°€SS L9'/6ETES G8°786'SYS 7¥'086'05S 8T'20ELYS salle|es
60°0T€S Snosue||asiA

(44114 1Z0¢ 174174 6102 8T0C sasuadxy



Attendance Type 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
20 Visit Pass 0 207 247 15 s
20 Visit Walker Pass 175 152 58
6 Month Pass 388 369 194 210 239
Annual Pass 3783 3368 2051 1413 3856
Complimentary Pass 34 26 20 12 39
Daily Pass 2126 1472 1465 2177 2605
Observer Attendance 267 144 189 48 462
Off-Site Program Attendance 16 7
Program Attendance 2431 2330 1533 786 2092
Rental / Meeting Attendance 129 221 160 363
9618 8296 5757 4951 9929



;{:f 2018 - to Date Fiscal Year

pogeérecredtion  Aftendance Comparison

AttendanceType 2018-19 2019-20 2020-21 2021-22 2022-23

Daily Pass 34959: 20418 26341 42156 3571

Complimentary Pass 564 338 249 294 44

20 Visit Pass 3145 2218 2414 2450 411

6 Month Pass 5558 3213 2320 4018 408

20 Visit Walker Pass 2880 1973 191 208

Rental / Meeting Attendance 5533 5706 2401 6690 382

Annual Pass 46454 30733 19202 25103 5281

Program Attendance 42868 29062 19961 25271 3040

Coupon Pass

Off-Site Program Attendance 231 10

Observer Attendance 7763 5031 1995 4094 552
149955 98702 75074 110284 13689



parks&recreation

GLOLGLTOWNATOTT COURTY

Attendance Category Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun  Total Of
Attendance

20 Visit Pass 138 273 411

Daily Pass 966 2605 3571

Program Attendance 948 2092 3040

Total: 3760 9929 13,689



paks&recreation

RS 1 b AT e

Program

Aqua Jogging

Aqua Zumba

Cardio Circuit Silver Sneakers
Chair Yoga Silver Sneakers
Dance and Gymnastics
Dance Fitness

Home School & Gym
Ignition

KidzZone

Line Dancing

Martial Arts

Pickle Ball

Pilates

S.C.U.B.A.

SilverSneakers Classic
SuperSharks Swim Team
Swim Lessons

Water Aerobics

Zumba

Total:

Jul

250
41
58
27

46
155
96
41
59

102

32

916

Aug

87
256
47
95
32
57
59
189
167
90
53
22
13
198

484
149
45
2053

Sep

Oct

Nov

Dec

Jan

Feb

Mar

Apr

May

Jun

Total

87
506
88
153
59
57
105
344
263
131
112
31
13
300

484
149
77

2,969



Membership Demographics - Graphs

09/16/2022 03:42 PM

Membership Type
Total # of Memberships

m' Unaccompanied Minor - Youth {13-18) 12 Months: 41.64%
{ B Annual Pass - Pavilion - Family 12 Months: 15.32%
!B Renew Active - Annual Member 12 Months: 9.17%
W . Promotional Annual Pass - Pavilion - Pro Family 12 Months: 6.04%
(I Annual Pass - Pavilion - Senior {60412 Months: 4.75%
m B Annual Pass - Pavilion - Couple 12 Months: 3.67%
B Annual Pass - Pavilion - Adult (19-59) 12 Months: 3.56%
B Annual Pass - Pavilion - Seniar Couple 12 Months: 3.02%
B Employee Annual Pass - Adult {19-59}312 Months: 2.80%
B Promotional Annual Pass - Pavilion- Pro Couple 12 Months: 1,94%
B & Month Pass - Senior{&0+) & Months: 1.19%
U Fromotional Annual Pass - Pavilion - Pro Senior Couple 12 Months: 1,19%
B Promotional Annual Pass- Pavilion - Pro Individuzl Senior 12 Months: 0.97%
[ 6 MonthPass - Adult{19-52) 6 Months: 0.86%
\ . Promotional Annual Pass - Pavilion -Pro Individeal Adult 12 Months: 0.86%
. Employee Annual Pass - Family 12 Months: 0.76%
B 5 Month Pass - Family & Months: 0,59%
. 6 Month Pass- Youth {13-18) 6 Months: 0.32%
P, Annual Pass - Pavition - Youth {13-18) 12 Months: 0.32%
Emplovee Annual Pass - Couple 12 Months: 8.32%
! & Month Pass - Couple & Months: 0.22%
| 10, 6Month Pass - Senior Couple 6 Months: 0.22%
| ' Promotional Annual Pass - Pavilion- Pro Assisted Residence 12 Months: 022%

!

Promotional Annual Pass- Pavilion - Pro Individual Youth12 Months: 0.11%

Membership Status: Active |Member Status: Active |Memberships Only
Georgetown-Scott Co. Parks and Rec.

Page:3 of 7 i m@



Membership Demographics - Graphs

09/15/2022 03:42 PM

Membership Type
Total # of Members

_' Annual Pass - Pavilion - Family 12 Months: 39.21%
i [l Unaccompanied Miner - Youth {13-18) 12 Months: 20.42%

.. Promational Annual Pass - Pavilion - Pro Family 12 Months: 13.92%
_' Renew Active- Annual Member 12 Months: 4.50%

' Annual Pass - Pavilion - Couple 12 Months: 3.60%

“ . Annual Pass - Pavilion - Senior Couple 12 Months: 2.96%

' Annual Pass -Pavilion - Senior {60+) 12 Months: 2.33%

. Promotional Annual Pass - Pavilion-Pro Couple 12 Months: 1.90%
B Employee Annual Pass - Family 12 Months: 1.50%

B Annual Pass - Pavilion - Adult (12-59) 12 Months: 1.75%

{ B, & Month Pass - Family 6 Months: 1.48%

| W, Employee Annual Pass - Adult {19-59) 12 Months: 1.38%

B Promational Annual Pass - Pavilion-Pra Senior Couple 12 Months: 1.16%
[, & Month Pass - Senior {80+ & Months: 0.58%

B 6 Month Pass - Adult {19-59) & Months: 0.42%

. Promotional AnnualPass - Pavilion -Pro Individual Adult 12Manths: 0.42%
1, EmployeeAnnual Pass - Couple 12 Months: 0.32%

6 Month Pass - Senior Couple 6 Months: 0.21%

£ Month Pass - Couple6 Months: 6.21%

_ 6 Month Pass - Youth {13-18) 6 Months: 1.16%

', Annual Pass - Pavilion - Youth {13-18) 12 Months: G.16%

| Promotional Annual Pazs- Pavilion - Pro Individual Youth12 Manths: 0.05%

L

Membership Status: Active |Member Status: Active |Memberships Only
Georgetown-Scott Co. Parks and Rec.

.. Promotional Annual} Pass - Pavilion - Pro Assisted Residence 12 Mopths: 048% |
B, Promotional Arnual Pass- Pavilion - Pro Individual Senior 12 Months: 0.48%

RO

Page:4 of 7 ...-.Hos U



Membership Demographics - Graphs
09/15/2022 03:42 PM

Municipality
By Members

_' Georgetown: §9.42%
m' Stamping Ground: 4.39%
' Sadieville: 1.96%

{ @ Lexington: 1.59% i
| Cynthiana: 0.95% |
| B, Other: 8.90% !
m . Scott Co,Employee: 0.59%
| Frankfort: 0.11%

M Paris: 0.05%

_,\_mSUmqu_umﬁmEm”b,QZm_Emacmﬂmﬁmﬁcm“b,oﬁ?m__,\_macma:imos_v\ zm.@
Georgetown-Scott Co. Parks and Rec. Page:5 of 7 ms'



Membership Demographics - Graphs

09/15/2022 03:42 PM

Municipality
By Memberships

il Georgetown: §7.92% |
| B Stamping Ground: 3.13%
I sadieville: 2.70% ;
i Lexington: 2.59%
! Other: 1.83%

m' Cynthiana: 0.97%
i, ScottCo.Employee: 0.54% “
_ Frankfort: 0.22% m
! Paris: 8.11% i

Membership Status: Active |[Member Status: Active |Memberships Only mﬂ%ﬂ@
Georgetown-Scott Co. Parks and Rec. Page:6 of 7 mm™



Membership Demographics - Graphs
_ 09/15/2022 03:42 PM

Gender Age
B Other: 4.87% |
i' Male: 52.12%
_ ' mmam_m. Aw n~$

B 10-19: 37.46%
e 0-9:11.27%
', 30-39: 16.00%
I, 40 - 4% 10,00% !
B 50-69%: 0.42%
m' 50 - 59: 7.83%
L 20-29: TAE%
L 70-7%4.87%
| 80-89%:1.38%
>68: 0.21%

i - mc-mm muw.x.

'
!
H
!
:
!
H

Residency
"B Resident: 56.40% M
"B Non-Resident: 3.60%

Zmaamqm:_nm#méw”>oz<m_ZmBUm_‘mﬁmEm”b,QZm_zmacmqmzvmosz @.@
Georgetown-Scott Co. Parks and Rec. Page:7 of 7 ®



Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Promotional Membership Consideration

Board Meeting 9/19/2022

Annual Passes Sold:

¢ Total Annual Passes Sold 6/1/2021 - 6/30/2022: 654
¢ Total Promotional Annual Passes Sold 7/1/2022 - 9/19/2022: 360

Revenue Comparison:

e 7/1/2018 - 8/31/2018: $63,000.00
o 7/1/2019-8/31/2019: $65,204.55
e 7/1/2021-8/31/2021: $29,290.00
e 7/1/2022-8/31/2022: $52,061.66

The previous 2 months; 5/1/2022 — 6/30/2022: $38,00.00

Note: Decision to make Promotional Membership Rates permanent, should also be
reflected in staff membership rates.



Georgetown-Scott County Parks and Recreation Surplus Report
Board Meeting 9/19/2022

ltems Needing Approval To Discard:

s 2 Server Back-Up Batteries
e 1 Color Laser Jet HP Desktop Printer



"3JBS S| JUSJUOD JU) MOUY pue Japuas ayi 9zjuBodal NOA ssejun SIUBWILILIIE UBO 1O SHUI| D12 10U O "UOIIRZ|UESIO BY} JO IPISINO L0 PBIRUISLIO JIBWS SIYL "D INMYAR m

noA yueyy

"ajqissod )1 ‘U anowad 9seafd ‘Supom 10u S} JueIpAY Ja1EM 3UL 4|

"SEBJE SLIOS U SUl|9A3) JjewS

"Aem e ul aJe Asy] ‘IN0 U e) 3q 0} PadU sI3J} INoj Inoge

*1e|0s 128 01 AJy [jIm am ‘Aeyjo s1 1Byl 10U §| “3)qissod Ji ‘eale wood BuiSSaIP Y3 40} 2141093
‘ped ay3 Jo doy uo 19d.1ed J00pINO PadU " (HZTXWOE) ped 91240u0)

NS

"awiely awil 3y}
yum 1epdn asea|d ued noA 41 0s|y *alS 9y} SuIMaIASL JIBYE ‘MOJB] SIUBWIINDAL 33S 35I| *19NIMI 10} Il 3|qissod e sn moys 03 awil 2yl Sunjel Joj NoA yuey

‘[2_Y2I OjI2H

pIaY 12uD(1X3] 03fgng

woo'|lewioy®d Loozdlg ‘wod ooyeA@gzieaylel ‘wod|iewb@gz s cAemans ‘wWod|ilewb® L zE LIujid ‘Swnjoopa [SeYDIN 0]
Wd 6€:L 2202 ‘9z Ainr ‘Aepsan]. ;Juag

<ulod AyjendsoyyanoiAs@ysauy> Yays ysauH ‘woay

J9||HINI BHIOWIA






¢

Budget Estimate

Lisle Road Mini Pitch
Georgetown, Kentucky
Georgetown Scott County Parks and Recreation
August 29, 2022,

Sourcewell
Master Project: 199030, Contract Number: 071619-MSL, Expiration: 08/27/2023
Category: Sports lighting with related supplies and services

All purchase orders should note the following:

Sourcewell purchase - contract number: 071619-MSL

Budget Estimate - Materials and installation
Musco’s Mini-Pitch System™ Modular Sports Solution as described below, and delivered to the job site:

Mini Pitch (2) - 104’ x 96 $130,960.00 - $135,960.00

Sales tax, and bonding are not included.
Pricing furnished is effective for 60 days unless otherwise noted and is considered confidential.

System Description - Mini-Pitch System™ Modular Sports Solution with TLC for LED® technology

Galvanized steel poles, fence panels, and structure
Built-in goals

Factory aimed and assembled TLC for LED® luminaires
Remote electrical component enclosures

Pole length wire harnesses

Seating accommodations and cupholders Choose an item.
Lockable storage

On Field Performance - control to benefit players and spectators

e Lightis directed onto the surface, allowing for enhanced visibility
e  Control-Link® control system for remote on/off control

Environmental Light Control - control for neighbors and the environment

e Reduction of spill light and glare by 50% or more

Always Ready to Play - control assuring the results you expect

e  Product assurance and warranty program that includes materials and onsite labor, eliminating 100% of your
maintenance costs for 10 years

Payment Terms

Musco's Credit Department will provide payment terms.
Email or fax a copy of the Purchase Order to Musco Sports Lighting, LLC:

Musco Sports Lighting, LLC

Attn: Amanda Hudnut

Fax: 800-374-6402

Email: musco.contracts@musco.com

All purchase orders should note the following:
Sourcewell purchase - contract number: 071619-MSL

%CD.—

Project #123456

2020, 2021 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC -1- M-3892-en04-2



Budget Estimate

Notes

Estimate is based on:

Shipment of entire project together to one location

Confirmation of the playing surface dimensions and a Musco lighting design prior to providing quote(s)

Based upon projects similar in scope and is intended for preliminary planning purposes only

480 Volt, 3 phase electrical system requirement

Structural code and wind speed = 2015 IBC, 115 mi/h, and exposure: C, Importance Factor 1.0.

Owner is responsible for getting electrical power to the site, coordination with the utility, any power company fees, and

obtaining any necessary permits.

e Includes supply and installation of Musco system including underground wiring and conduit, service entrance panel board,
and controls by a licensed contractor.
Owner is responsible for concrete pad to allow for anchoring of the Mini-Pitch System™,
Estimate is based on August 29, 2022, pricing and is subject to change based on anticipated order timing or changes in the
playing surface dimensions

Thank you for considering our Team for your modular sports solution needs. Please contact us with any questions.

Curt Mickey

Sales Representative

Musco Sports Lighting, LLC
Phone: 502-418-6804

E-mail: curtmickey@musco.com

%,—

Project #123456

2020, 2021 Musco Sports Lighting, LLC -2- M-3892-en04-2



SCOTT COUNTY FISCAL COURT
ORDINANCE NO. 22 - 12

AN ORDINANCE RELATING TO THE PROHIBITION OF MINI MOTORBIKES AND
ATVS AND RELATED TO PARKING ON COUNTY PARKS PROPERTY

WHEREAS, the purpose of local government is to serve the people of Scott County to the best of
its ability and to assure the safety, health and welfare of its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the Scott County Fiscal Court has an interest in preserving and maintaining Scott
County Parks Property and preventing property damage and nuisance on said property; and

WHEREAS, the use of mini motorbikes and ATVs on Scott County Parks property, as well as
parking on the grass, has caused destruction of turf and a nuisance to park users;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE SCOTT COUNTY FISCAL COURT AS
FOLLOWS:

1. No person shall operate, park, or allow to be operated or parked any motor vehicle or golf
cart within any of the County’s parks except within the areas, times and conditions for such
operation and parking as determined and posted at the entrance to all County parks by the
Director of the Georgetown/Scott County Parks & Recreation, or in the case of Great
Crossing Park, by the Director of Great Crossing Park.

2. No person shall operate any ATV, minibike, moped, motorized bicycle, motorized scooter,
or other motorized apparatus within any of the County’s Parks, except:

a. Staff members of Georgetown/Scott County Parks & Recreation may use ATVs in
County parks for trash retrieval, during special events, and as otherwise authorized
by the Director of the Georgetown/Scott County Parks & Recreation;

b. Employees of Scott County and the City of Georgetown are permitted to operate
ATVs in County Parks as necessary to perform job duties; and

c. Volunteers are authorized to use ATVs in County Parks during special events as
authorized by the Georgetown/Scott County Parks & Recreation Department.

3. Any person violating this Ordinance may be denied entrance to the park and/or issued a
citation and fined not less than $25.00 nor more than $100.00 for each offense.

4. This ordinance may be enforced by the Scott County Sheriff’s Office or any
other law enforcement agency having jurisdiction.



5. The ordinance shall take effect upon its passage and publication as required by law.
First reading approved September 9, 2022.

Adopted upon second reading September 22, 2022

JOE PAT COVINGTON
SCOTT COUNTY JUDGE/EXECUTIVE

ATTESTED:

STACY HAMILTON
SCOTT FISCAL COURT CLERK



REQUEST FOR QUOTES
Ed Davis Learning Center Renovation
OPENING:
September 15, 2022 12:00 PM EDT

BIDDER RESPONSE FORM

NAME OF FIRM: C-logic Inc.

ADDRESS: 2247 Commerce Parkway
La Grange. KY 40031

NAME (Type or Print): Kris Furlona
TELEPHONE: 502.257.3129
EMAIL: kfurlong@clogic.net

e

¥ Signature certifies the proposed solution and services meet all requirements outlined in this bid and the vendor
will comply with all specified requirements unless exceptions are noted below.

x  Authorized Signature:

Date: 9/15/2022

EXCEPTIONS TO SPECIFICATIONS AND/OR COMMENTS
Excludes the following:
- The supplv or installation of the partition wall due to no specifications provided.
-Engineering of any sort
-Plumbing of any sort
-Supplying or install HVAC
-Wall Partition
-Supplving and/or install insulation
-Supplving and / or install Countertops
-Supplving any cabinets
-Relocating or installing of anv network cable
-Prevailing Wage
-Anv items not specifically listed above
-Civil work of any kind

NAME OF CONTRACTOR/SUBCONTRACTOR: C-logic inc.

A bid bond or check in the amount of five (5%) percent of this bid made payable to GSC
Parks is attached hereto.

Page 17 of 20



REQUEST FOR QUOTES
Ed Davis Learning Center Renovation
OPENING:
September 15, 2022 12:00 PM EDT

EQUAL OPPORTUNITY AGREEMENT

The Law
: Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (amended 1972) states that it is unlawful for an
employer to discriminate in employment because of race, color, religion, sex, age (40-
70 years) or national origin.
Executive Order No. 11246 on Nondiscrimination under Federal contract prohibits
employment discrimination by vendor and sub-vendor doing business with the Federal
Government or recipients of Federal funds. This order was later amended by Executive
Order No. 11375 to prohibit discrimination on the basis of sex.
Section 503 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 states:
The Vendor will not discriminate against any employee or applicant for
employment because of physical or mental handicap.
Section 2012 of the Vietnam Era Veterans Readjustment Act of 1973 requires Affirmative
Action on behalf of disabled veterans and veterans of the Vietnam Era by vendors having
Federal contracts.
Section 206(A) of Executive Order 12086, Consolidation of Contract Compliance
Functions for Equal Employment Opportunity, states:
The Secretary of Labor may investigate the employment practices of any
Government vendor or sub-vendor to determine whether or not the contractual
provisions specified in Section 202 of this order have been violated.

sk 3 o e s sk ok ok ke sk kook Sk kR Kk K Rk R Kk ok sk sk kK

Georgetown — Scott County Parks and Recreation practices Equal Opportunity in recruiting, hiring
and promoting. It is the Government's intent to affirmatively provide employment opportunities
for those individuals who have previously not been allowed to enter into the mainstream of
society. In following this commitment to Equal Employment Opportunity and because the
Government is the benefactor of the Federal funds, it is both against the Government policy and
iflegal for the Government to let contracts to companies which knowingly or unknowingly practice
discrimination in their employment practices. Violation of the above-mentioned ordinances may
cause a contract to be canceled and the vendors may be declared ineligible for future
consideration,

Please sign this statement in the appropriate space acknowledging that you have read and
understand the provisions contained herein. Return this document as part of your application
packet.

Vendors

I/We agree to comply with the Civil Rights Laws listed above that govern employment rights of
minorities, women, Vietnam veterans, handicapped and aged persons.

C-Lodgic Inc.

Signature Name of Company

Page 18 of 20



REQUEST FOR QUOTES
Ed Davis Learning Center Renovation
OPENING:
September 15, 2022 12:00 PM EDT

VENDOR'S STATEMENT PURSUANT TO KRS 45A.343

45A.343 Local Public Agency may adopt provisions of KRS 45A.345 to 45A.460 - Effect of
Adoption - Contracts are required to mandate revealing of violations of and compliance
with specified KRS chapters - Effect of nondisclosure or noncompliance. (KRS 136 -
Corporate taxes; KRS 139 - Sales & use taxes; KRS 141 - Income taxes; KRS 337 -
Wage and hour; KRS 338 - Occupational safety; KRS 341 - Unemployment; KRS 342 -
Workers Comp.)

The undersigned, as a duly authorized officer of C-Loagic Inc.
pursuant to KRS 45A.343 states;

1. To the best of my knowledge, information and belief, C-logic Inc.

has not been finally determined to have violated any of the provisions of KRS Chapters 136,
139, 141, 337, 338, 341, or 342 that apply to it within the five year period preceding this
statement.

2. C-logic Inc. __acknowledges that it will
be required to be in compliance with those provisions of KRS Chapters 136, 139, 141, 337,
338, 341, and 342 that apply to it for the duration of the Contract to be entered into with
Georgetown - Scott County Parks and Recreation, Kentucky.

3. C-logic Inc. acknowledges that if it
fails to reveal any final determination of violation of KRS Chapters 136, 139, 141, 337, 338,
341, or 342, or to comply with the applicable provisions of those statutes for the duration of
the aforesaid Contract, such shall be grounds for Georgetown - Scott County Parks and
Recreation, Georgetown, Kentucky to:

a) Cancel its contract with C-logic Inc. , and

b) Disqualify C-logic Inc. from eligibility for
future contracts awarded by Georgetown - Scott County Parks and Recreation for a
period of two years.

This the 15th _day of September , 2022.

Firm: C-logic Inc.

By: Kris Furlona

Title: Principal

Page 19 of 20



REQUEST FOR QUOTES
Ed Davis Learning Center Renovation
OPENING:
September 15, 2022 12:00 PM EDT

KMF

KMF

KMF
KMF

KMF

KMF
KMF

KMF

CHECKLIST FOR REQUIREMENTS

**Injtial "KME” for all below as indicated or bid may be rejected.**

Proposer received and understands the Request for Bids Package and Specifications.

Quotes for equipment and services as specified in the GENERAL REQUIREMENTS
section attached.

Additional Requested Information attached (IF APPLICABLE).
PROPOSER RESPONSE FORM completed and attached.

EXCEPTIONS TO SPECIFICATIONS AND/OR COMMENTS completed and attached (IF
APPLICABLE).

AFFIDAVIT signed and attached.
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT signed and attached.

VENDOR’S STATEMENT PURSUANT TO KRS 45A.343 signed and attached.

Page 20 of 20



BE
4
log 1C
September 14, 2022

Attn: Kim Rice
Georgetown Parks & Recreation
Ed Davis Learning Center

Proposal to
Remodel Section of The Ed Davis Learning Center
C-logic, Inc. file no. 22-0325

C-logic, Inc. is pleased to submit this proposal. The following is a cost estimate and description of
services we will render.

» Scope of Work

e Remove (2) existing interior walls

o Close off (1) door opening

e Patch existing suspended ceiling where walls were removed

o Ceiling grid will be patched
e Relocate existing cabinets and stove to exterior wall where wall was removed
Remove carpet tiles and clean glue
o See Adder to Replace

e Construct (1) 10°x5” knee wall

e Paint the renovated areas

e Work quoted as straight time hours only
» Excludes the following:

o Engineering of any sort

Plumbing
HVAC
Wall Partition
Insulation
Supply or install of countertops or new cabinets
The installation of the partition wall due to no specifications provided
Prevailing Wage
Any items not specifically listed above
Civil work of any kind

OO0 0O O 000 0 O0

Contract Price: $74,690.00
Adder to Install New Tile (Up to 400sqft): $5,000.00

In the event of an order cancellation by customer, progress payments will be applied towards any costs incurred,
with the balance refunded to the customer. Additional charges will be added on an hourly basis if there are any
changes by the client request. Thank you and I look forward to working with you on this project.



Page 2

Sincerely,
C-logic, Inc.

Kristopher Furlong, P.E.
President of Construction
kfurlong@clogic.net

10.
1.

12.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

NO OTHER AGREEMENT: Except as otherwise mutually agreed in writing, this document is the complete agreement of the parties and

supersedes all other oral agreements or understandings.

TERMS OF PAYMENT: Full payment for all charges is due upon billing. Any invoice remaining unpaid for more than (30) days shall incur
a late charge of one and one-half percent (1 %%) of the unpaid balance per month. C-Logic shall be entitled to recover reasonable
attorney’s fees in the event this contract is referred to an attomey for collection. [f payments are not received on time we reserve the right
to stop work with no penalties.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY: C-Logic liability for this project shall be limited solely to the property damage suffered by the Customer to
their equipment as a result of the negligence of C-Logic or its employees, but said liability shall be limited to the amount of C-Logic liability
insurance. C-Logic is not liable for any incidental, consequential or other damages that which may result including, but not limited to, loss
of use of the equipment, lost profits, lost rents, production output, etc.

RATES: Rates are F.0.B. C-Logic’s yard. The minimum charge is four hours (unless quoted otherwise). Any permits required are

additional charges to be paid by C-Logic and billed to the Customer.

RESCHEDULING: Customer shail be responsible for rescheduling due to time conflicts, weather or other reasons, by 7:00 a.m. the day

the work is to be performed. The agreed to rates will apply if rescheduling occurs after the 7:00 a.m. dispatch time.

EXCUSE OF PERFORMANCE: C-Logic work shall be continuous and uninterrupted during normal working hours of a regular work-week

under the provisions of current labor agreements. Time being of the essence in C-Logic work, the Customer agrees that interruptions of C-

Logic by the Customer or his agents, or due to delivery, delays or changes in scheduling, or defective material, or the Customer’s

negligence, shall be an additional charge to the contract.

In the event of any delays for reasons beyond C-Logic control, such as Acts of God, strikes, accidents, force majeure, etc. scheduled
completion of this contract will not be enforced. Interruption to C-Logic work due to such delays and/or those caused by or through the
Customer and his agents, or due to delay of delivery of materials by manufacturer or carrier will be charged to the Customer as an addition
to this contract.

Customer hereby waives all claims against C-Logic for any delay or loss of materials by reason of any shutdown, or failure of the
equipment for any reason.

WORK ADDITIONS: The following are additions to the contract unless quoted otherwise:
A. Any increases in the scope of work, or work Customer requests to be done outside

normal working hours.
B. The customer will bear all costs at the appropriate rate for any extra work requested that causes a contract job to run into overtime.
INDEMNIFICATION: Customer agrees that the equipment and all persons operating such equipment, including C-Logic employees, are
under Customer's exclusive jurisdiction, supervision and control and agrees to indemnify and save C-Logic, its employees and agents
harmless from all claims for death or injury to persons, including C-Logic employees, and from all loss, damage or injury to property,
including the equipment, arising in any manner out of Customer's operation. Customer's duty to indemnify hereunder shall include all costs
and expenses arising out of all claims specified herein, including all court and/or arbitration costs, filing fees and costs of settlement.
Customer shall not be required to indemnify C-Logic for its sole negligence but, liability for damage caused by the sole negligence of C-
Logic, its agents and employees, hereunder shall be limited to the amount of C-Logic liability insurance.
COMPETENT OPERATION BY CUSTOMER: Customer agrees to provide competent and experienced personnel to direct the operation
of the equipment and further agrees that the Standard Crane and Derrick Signals in accordance with American National Standard, Crawler,
Locomotive, and Truck Cranes, ANSI B30.5b-1985 shall be used to direct the equipment at all times when applicable. Customer further
agrees to use said equipment in accordance with the manufacturers instructions and agrees not to exceed the manufacturers rated load
capacities for such or similar equipment. Customer expressly agrees that the counterweight in excess of the manufacturers specifications
shall not be used.
CONFORMANCE TO ALL LAWS: Customer agrees to use the equipment in strict compliance with all applicable rules, laws, regulations,
and orders.
LIFTING LUGS: Customer assumes all liability for the adequacy of design or the strength of any lifting lug or device embedded in or
attached to any object handled by C-Logic.
EXCLUSION: C-Logic will take every precaution to ensure that we do not damage driveways, lots, sidewalks, and underground utilities but
we will not be responsible for any damage that may occur



L jo | obed

juawiale}g jeroueuly
19jua9 Bujuiea siAeq p3

%E8'61 01'9z5'gEL 00°00€°0Z} 06'€22°SE £9°G60°C asuadx3 ejoL
%00 00'002 00'002 000 000 sasuadx3 snosue|jsdsIW - 43 - 0096
%LL0ZL 69908 00°000'% 69'908'% v.'8LL'E dinbzgsenddng Juaag “60id-a3 - 00¥6
%9Z'91 LoopL08 00°000°9€ £E'€5R'S L0°99%'Z SIUVIVS "OOUISLNIAT 'dS - a3 - 05€6
%00 00°009 100009 000 000 wawdinb3 - 3 - 0£€6
%88V 88'L1s'e |00'000°0L zLesi't 000 Jeday “aiag ‘salddng - a3 - 02€6
%926 16'90G" ¥  100°000' 160°€6Y \68°0€Z aIqe/enIeg 19UIBI| O3 - §1€6
%EZ9L 6zove'L  |00009'L 66z G iz) N 191ep um03aB109D - O3 - £4€6
%1522 Vbey's 00000°Z 65615 65'GER sonunN Ajonjuey - a3 - ZLE6
%EQY 95 12v'e 000097 bzl (2298 se9 elquinjo) - a3 - L1€6
%9821 9e'LL8 100000} v9'821 e suoydajay - a3 - 016
%00 00°000°} ~ Joooo0't 000 000 SAIMVYIVS IONYNILNIVIN - 3 - 00€6
%L99} 16667 00009 €000} 000 ~asuadx3 [eAeiL - 43 - 0926
%00 00008 00008 000 000 uoneanp3 Buinuguoy - a3 - 0526
%00 00°005 00°005 000 000 Bunuud/Buisnionpy - 3 - 0vZ6
%2y T €5°292'2 00°000° Lyzel £0°Z69 soliddng 821J0 - Q3 - 0£26
%0001 000 100'006° 000052 000 soueinsu| ‘doid ‘Aupqer] - a3 - 0226
%98°0L Ly8LL'GL 0000421 £5'126' 150%9 8oueInsu| ylesH - a3 - P16
%iipl €9'826'LL 100°000% 1 LE'120'2 1867066 ‘Jusweiney Jekoidw3 - 3 - €126
%0001 000 00°00€"Y 00°00€'¥ l000 uonesuadwoy SINIOM - a3 - 2126
%0°0 00°00€"} 00°00€"1 00°0 0o souensu) Juswkoidweun - a3 - 1126
%zv'Th 0Z'2re's 1000019 08262 62215 voId Jefoidwa - a3 - 0126
%6LEl 16'988'Ey 0000505  60€99'9  'SvS0LT S3RVIVS - a3 - 0026
1e6png Jo %, ajuejeg 196png asuadx3 ALA asuadxy zz 6ny “ SJUNo2JY
asuadx3

%826 19°68Y'¥5 L- 00°00€°0L} £€°018'G1 00°G€6 awodu| [ej0L
%001 00°006- 00°000'} 0000} 100001 SUOREUOQ/SIUEID - LYLE
%00 00008 00'00§ ~ Jooo 000 30U} SNO3UE|IFOSIA - QF - 0746
%ol 00'8LE Y- 00°000'S "~ loozee 00071 awoou| [e3ud)y - a3 - 0£16
%6'GE 00°'502°¢- 100°000°G 00°G6L} 100°569 awodu| weiboid - a3 - 0746
%ce8 19°99G'SYL- ovoogeer  eeeerel 1000 spung siaeq p3 - A9 - 020¢|

. m _ awosu|

3ebpng jo 9, aosuejeq 196png awoau| QLA awoay) 7z bny SJUN099Y
awoou|
220z ysnbny

siseq [ensooy

22/61/60
d 90:2



¥ jo ¢ abed

1d VS SLNIAT D3dS/O0¥d MaAN - 0¥89

soljddng sjuaag dgjBold map - 0599

ssiddng dweg spods 0z29
salejeg sdwen suods 0029
SAUVIVS SSFUdXI NNd - LS5O

sallddng ssaidx3 und . 0569
weiBold Yaun- pUomzply - 0259

uonepodsues | -pHOMZPIY - 0059
soyddng plomzpIy - 0649
SAIVIVS QTHIOMZAI - 09v9
m»wwhm:_«w :Bouwm._owo .+ OEP9
l1eaAs||OA INOA - 0ZH9

lleqiood YINoA - 00v9

122208 YINOA - 0.L£9

1l2ayos Yo, - ove9

fisyaay 0gg9

aoueuajule|y/sallddng |0od OVIS - 0025

lleqaseq anbea s - 0829

sieajway/sanddng 100d OV4S - OFLS|
auoyd J9jued JvdS - 0909
Jajep umolebiosn Jv4S - 0505

sanunN A4ONUSY OVAS - 0205
AYNOH 97 Mvd ISHOH - 000§
SIRIVIVS 100d VLITTO44NS - 056

juawdinb3 syued - 058

%Z8'G1Z A 100005+ eELET°E L9 LLO'
%00 00°000'G 00°000'S 000 000
%0'0 00'008 00°005 000 00'0
%00 00°006 00008 “looo 1000
%99'81 05096 00°000'Z} 05'662°C loseczz |
%6LTY 90°2LS 00000’} v6 L2k v6'L2Y
%99'591 | 26'¢6¢- 00°009 |16°¢66 z601 T
%E9'ZE z91zeYL ~looooo'zz [seeulz 000 m
%lL 66 - vl - w&&qm o  |85'G86'Y €e'Z91
%y ey o 10°1.29'GS '00°000'86 66'8.E'2Y £8'181'v1
%00 00052 00062 000 1000 o T
%00 00052 00052 000 000
%00 00006 00°00S 000 0055} -
%0°0 ~ |00'00s 100005 000 o0
%00 lo0°00g 00°00G 000 000 -
%00 00°005 00005 000 000
%00 00°00§ 00°008 o000 000
%IEOY leglzszs 00°000'1Z ve8Ly'e 8952 ~ eouel
%ST'9E przeoie 00'000's€ 98296} 05°661'
%LY'6) 189626 00°002' 2e0zL 94°09¢
%EY PE |29°089'LL 0000022 £EBVE'S or'ges’l
%EG LY 162981 00°000'GE €0°££9'91 09°'G9L'G
%eL9 . wmao ! A 00°00§'€E 76°9v5'2e ﬁga
%E9°85 8Z' 158 by 00'002'20} 218v8'29 '62°%06'cZ ‘
%00 00°008°€ 100006 000
%622 ££'€80'09 100'000'82 L9916'L) -
%589z S0°8EL¥T 100°000°c€ _mm. 198'8 Tleoens
%zL G LLELLOL “8.80,2 il!_mm.owm; _Em o
%S0T 99°€r.'6 100°000'€} ¥E'952'E l16216'2
%S0'Ly 0r'819'9 0000521 09188’ - p6'68Y'L o
%L0°L Z0°LoP'S |00°005° 8685 svec
%00 00°005'Z1 100°005°Z} ~looo 000
%8E 0} vzl 00000 85202 £0°501

jabpng jo 9, aouejegq _ jabpnyg asuadx3 alA asuadx3g gz bny

spled pue ssueuajurely Juewdinb3 - 0ggP

sanddng - gL8p
1O pue |an4 - 08/}
seuoyd 189 - 0S¥

sjed pue asueUSUIRIA S[DIYDA - 0991
Ned Buudg jedoy - 0597

Wied Buissold jeals) - 09y

yied peoy PIOIXO - 0E9Y

SIUNOJIY

2202 ¥snbny

jusawajels |e1doueul
uonealddy pue syied A}uno) 1309g-umojabioas

sisegq [enJooy
2ci61160
INd 2¢:2



v Jo v abed

asuadx3 |ejo)

SNosue(aIstN - 0889

%91'1T BLESO'VIBT 100'05€'969' ‘zz96z'T8L 29'862°6.2

%00 00°008 00'008 000 1000  suadx3 snoaue|jedsI - UOIIAR - 4018
%LEL ,,mN.mmw R 00°000'} LLYEL 0o - seliddng wniseuwAs - uoljied - Z018
%88'€. lhego 000052 69°'0v8'l ov'ece’l 1ddng ury 1B pSSaU - UOIIIARG - 0048
%00 _ 00°005 00008 000 000 saiddng a1e9 Py - UoljIAed - 8608
%oV vZ 192'801°G) 00°000'02 vZ'168'Y £0°608'} saiiddng sonenby - uoljned - 7608
%Sb 0l '£0°190'88 1 00°000'04Z 16'886'1Z 09°9Z€'71 1d SAUVIVS SOILYNOY - NOITIAV - 2608
%0°0 000 00 000 000 UOISSAUD - UOIIIAR - 0608
%00 000821 00'082'L oo 000 1ddng sjueA3 [eroads - uollined - 6808
%00 00000  loo000't  |ooo 000 HVIVS SINIAT VI93dS - NOIIAVd - 8808
%LL'L Z5001'8 moo.o&_m 8’66 G6'1 salddng wigjaoueq - uoljired - $808
%E0'E G LEE'ES 10000055 57’899’} L61LL STANYIVS INAD/AINVA - NOITIAV - 7808
%00 100000 000007 000 © oo | salddng s91qoey - uolIAed - €308
%Zv'8 |0€'965'95 10000819 T 0L€02'S lzie _ SANUVIVS SOIF0YIV - NOITIAVd - 2808
%Z'G 60968} lt,?o.ooo,m 16°€0L " looo A ) saliddng weiBoid wAS - uoljaed - 1808
%ty 9€'8Y9'L 000008 bo'Lge eLroLL H|mm_m<._<m WVN90¥d INAD - NOFIAVd - 0808
%00 00°000'2} 0000021 000 1000 uswdinb3 - uoljined - 908
%9971 L7'Z89'0L) 00000002 652162 665", aeday “aleg “ddng - uolined - 1208
%LG'Gh €5'269'06 0000009 L¥°20€'6 egpve'e J8)ep UMO)eBI0aD - uolIAEd - 0208
%E9'LL 18°91E'5LL 000000t} c1'ee9ve  evvssEl sanunn Honjusy - uolIAed - 8908
%10y 992:8'05  00°000'€S veszve 655G L SED BIqUIN[OD - UOI[IARY - 9908
%920} Vo LLL 00008 ~ loozs 000

jabpng jo v, . asjuejeg jebpng asuadx3g QlA asuadxg zz bny SJUNOIDY

uoiealdady pue siied AJunon 13o0ag-umolabloan

220z 1snbny
juswaje)g jerdueuld

siseg |eniooy

2Zl61160
WNd zee




g Jo | abey

66'96. nredey “AIeg ddng - UOJIAEd - 1208 saiddng Bullea|D UoNIAed ZZ0Z/1€/20
66'96. alqefed sjunoady - 00T, 2202/1€/80

21629 Jredey “nieg “ddng - UoIIARY - 7208 selddng Bulues|) uolined 2Z0Z/1E/80
21529 _ alqeAed SJuNoody - 000OZ, 2Z02/1£/80
00'8€L'09 00'8€1'09

00°8€1°09 sainypusdx3 [endes - 088y stiedey BUIIPUBH 1Y UOIINEd] Z20Z/1£/80
008EL'09 | a|qeAeq $JUNCOdY - 000Z. 2202/1€/80
0LGSL'L  |0L'SSL'L

6662} seyddng - 0189 |4IM /21qED "BpIg U0ISS30U0D)| ZZ02/1E/80

86'6€ ) auoyd Jeuad DS - 0905 I4IM /3108D DV4S 220Z/1E/80

wwm.mmr Med AUnog noos - 88_ I4IM /e1qeD Bpig duBUSIUIEN _oousow 2202/18/80 |

'68°0¢2 oI0e0/eoINIS JousBlUl O3 - §1E6| I4IM /2IqED SIABQ P3| Z202/1£/30 |

9Z'vIS Jredey “Aieg “'ddng - uollined - 208 IdIAA /319D UONIABd 2202/1.£/80
oLsslL slqeAed SJunoday - 00T 2202/1£/80
95°€15'L  9G'ELS'L

8T L2y sleolusyD/salddng [00d OV4S - 0¥LS  OV-S 0} SJEUOGIEDIG WNIPOS /PIOY SLOIYDI0IPAH Z202/1E/80
scizy | . siqeAed slunoodY - 0002 | 2202/1£/80

82°980°) souddng soenby - LOIIABY - 7608 00d o} SJEUOGUEOIG WNIPOS /PO o_s___oe.bz._mm.mom\&wo
82980t | sjqeded slunoody - ooomw _ Z20z/Ei80 |
15997 15992 _

16992 BuneMIEIN “JUild ‘BUISIISAPY - 00S SJUSUSSILIOAPY U3210G ISJEBY L BIAO AIUJUOIN ZZ02/1E/80
599z | siqeked sjunosoy - 000z, 2202/1£/80

npesin Nngeq unoaay ? oWy ajeq

*5U) ajesajoypn Jedoon

SUONN|OS S88201d *§ HOJWOY [BlOf

SUOIIN|OS §S8201d R MOJWOD

SUONEBIIUNLIWOY JBUBYD [BJ0L

SUOREDIUNWWOY) J9eY D

~“ou) ‘ynog-pi Bejuualg |ejoL

*ouj ‘yInog-piw Bejuuaig

07119194 | [ejoL

o1 '9neg L

2202 ‘91 Jaquididag jo sy
I'ejeq sjjig predun

uoi3ealddy pue syled AJunoo 1309g-umolablosn

cc/6Li60
Nd €L:L




8 jo z abed

0009 10009
0009 SNOBUE|2SIN - 0889 sU0BYIUNT JBqUWEYD 1deS ¥:AID Z202/Z1/60
0009 alqeAed SjUNoooy - 000Z 2202/21160
zeelz zeelz
zeeLT Sled pue SdUBUSJUIEY BRIYSA - 099V 9L Hun 1oy sau L Z:KD|Z202/1€/80
el alqeked S)Unovdy - 000Z| lzzoz/1€/80
1045 1L0LS
¥1°0.5 | dinb3ygsaiddng ‘yuaa3 "“Boid-q3 - 00v6 saliddng Juaa3 sjesl] ® SYOUL D1A3|2202/1E/80
¥L0LS alqehed $juN0ody - 000Z Z202/15/80
T
|
|
0L'660'L  0L'660'L R
01°660'} ieday “A1ag “ddng - uolined - £208 | sI8yl14 U JOOY UOHIABd ZZ0Z/HE/E0
01'660'L a|qeAEd SJUNODDY - 000Z Z202/1£/80
LLOLL LLOLL
L2001 Jredey “ateg ddng - uomned - 1208 UOEILGN] /UCHEUILEXT JOJeAS|T AIUIOI ZZ02/LE/R0
LLOLL alqeAed sjunosoy - 000z, Z202/LE/80
00°00¢ 00°00¢
00°00€ $994 |EUOISSJ0ld - 08ZF Buuies uoneziueBiQ sHodS YINOA Z20Z/1£/80
00°00€ siqeAed SIUN0SAY - 0O0Z, - 2202/1£/80
(01227 |L012E'T _
|96 8t 1eday “niag “ddng - uoyined - 208 sayjddng/sionpoid Buiues|) :o___>mn_m z20Z/v1/60
96°87. alqeked Sjunoooy - 000Z. 2202171160
upaid ugeq UNo29Y owap . aeq

22J8WWOT 4O JoqWEYD "09 10IS/UMmolebloan |ejo |

22I3WIWOY) JO Jaquiey? ‘09 NoIg/uMojabioan

277 841 umojebloss fejo .

971 241) umojabloag

077 ssaudx3 un4 jejol

|0|._._ ssaidxg ung

ou| ‘sasudiaug uosnbiag [ej0]

*ouj ‘sesudiajug uosnbiaq

‘au] *Auedwios J01eAS|3 I-(] (€10

-au| ‘Auedwon J01eAs|3 I-Q

O7T1d "0 %8 9qON ‘JoBuiueAn ‘ye1d [ejoL

277d 09 7 3|qoN “JaBuluep ‘Yei

*ou| ajessjoypn Jadood |ejol

2202 ‘91 1oquajdag Jo sy
jieyaq sjjig predun

uonealddy pue syied AJunos 10sg-umoyabioan)

2e/6L/60
Nd €1}




8 Jo ¢ abeg

21666 121666 _

21666 eoueinsu| uawdinb3 ‘AyNgerT - 02Sh OPEISNIS ANSYD ZZ0T 10} BOURINSU] ZZ0Z/LE/B0
21666 _ ajqeked $jUNoody - 000Z. ZZ0Z/1€/80
SSB8Y'L  SG'68Y'L |

o seyddng pHomzpIy - 06v9 S[ea|N/UOISSILIPY U L ISl PHOMZPIN Z202/LE/L0
55°68%'L 8|qeAed SjUN0SDY - 00T 12202/1€/L0
6929} 69291 |

|69°zgt wawdinb3 pue ssiddns 20W0 - 0221 Bunuig diysrequis|yf 104 spleg yuelg zzoz/L£/80
6929} _ a|qeked SJUN0OdY - 000Z. 2202/1£/80
ze'98l ze'98l

ze98l steday “aieg “ddng - UoIInR - 4208 ues|D do [euasly Jo 8seD | ZZ0Z/1LE/80
ze'o8l _ a|gqeAeq SjuUNoodY - 000Z. 2z0Z/1£/80
Po'06H'L | VE06L'L _ _

00°089 juawdinb3 pue saiddng 200 - 0L2F Joded Jejuud jo sased Q| ‘AX0| 2Z02/10/60
00089 . sIqeAed SHUN0OOY - 000Z. 12202/10/60

¥6°181 seyddng - 018% saA0|9) B s|ama] 1aded ‘dL ‘sesselD A1eyes | 2202/1€/80
6181 . alqefed Sjunooay - 0OOZ o ZZ0Z/1$/80

00'62€ Juawdinb3 pue sayddng 80 - 022h g9z Jase dH Jo} U Jaluld ' 2202/ £/20
00°'62¢ . ~ a|geAeq Sjunoooy - 000Z. 12202/1/80

upaID 1geq junosoy owa ajeq

uMo3g JO JoJol Ayonjuay

sanIn Jo anbean Ayomuay jelo)

sai1y Jo enbea] Ayonjuay

J1apun umoeg Ajomuay| [ejo |

Iapupn umoq Ayonjuay

~-ou| skgnuap) [ejoL

*ou| sAsnuap)

pieA||iH |eloL

paefjiiH

juswdinb3 J00|4 ¥ A|ddng |eqo|S) BlO1

juswdinb3 Joo|4 ¥ A|lddng jeqo|D

2202 ‘91 Joquimydag jo sy
jrejaq s|jig predun

uonealday pue syied AJunos oIg-umolablioan

¢ci61L/60
Wd €13}




g jo { abed

9E VLS Sled pue soueuBUlel Juswdinbs - 069y 201A19S JOJRIL W 0605 2202/1E/80
9evis sjqeAed SJUN0DY - 0OOZ. 2202/1£/80
1e°z82 sued pue sauBuSuIEN Juswdinb3 - 069 sedoy AIeloy 081-Md SPOOM Z202/LE/8O
18°282 algeAed SjuncodY - 000Z 2202/1£/80
61z Shied pue soueudjuiely Juawdinb3 - 069 1emol Jo4 Buuds 08} ML 2202/1£/80
26'1Z _ alqehed sjunoody - 000z, - ZZ0Z/1£/80
00069'C  00°069'
00020’} seyddng - 0i8v s|ejuey JuaLueUINO L AJUNOD SS0ID ZZ0Z/91/60
000.0°4 | s|qeAeqd SJUN0ODY - 000Z. 2202/91/60
00029' so||ddns - 018¥ s924 [elUaY SIalI0] 2|gepod AIUIUOIN ZZ0Z/1E/80
00029° ajqeAed $unoody - 00T 2202115180
— I
|
90°26¢ 00°26¢ R _
1e'g SlEd PUE SOUBUBJUIEN BDIYSA - 099 GL# UN 10} JONI 2202/1£/80
Loy IO PuE |3n4 - 08LY | SL# WUN 1o} 10 Z20Z/L£/80
Sv'8y _ . e|qeAed SIUNO2dY - 000Z ) 2202/1£/80
95°65 SHed pue 8oUBUSIUIE JUSWIAINT - 069K samoyy win | 0107 10} Aianeg zz0z/1£/80
95°65 _ aj0eAed SJunoodY - 000Z 2202/1£/80
95°2¢2 SliEd pUE 90UBUSJUIE BOIYSA - 099%|  SOIMIDS 4 B O SHUN 40} Aloleg puY SISl IO 2202/L£/80
9g9€l IO PuE |en - 08.Y | SOINISS €4 B 9 SIUN 10} 10 Z20Z/LE/Z0
z6e8e ajqeAed S)UN0OY - 000Z. - 2202/1£/80
Z8'€9 sedsy “aeg “ddng - uoliAed - £208 siojendsey wooy dwnd "Aed zzZ0Z/1€/80
z8'€9 m alqeAed SUNo2dY - 0002 2202/1€/80
026 IO PUE [an4 - 08.Y 0Z# WU 4O B0INISS 10} IO 2Z0Z/1£/80
19'191 Slied puE S0UBUSIUIBI B9IYSA - 099V Oz# 1uN 104 spelg Jadip '@ SINN BN (88U 2202/1£/80
e a|qeAed SJUNODOY - 000Z 2202/1£/80
00°00%- SUEd PUE B0UBUSJUIB SIOIY3A - 0907 | ‘upy 2109 duwing Jopalu] [and zZ0Z/1 /20
00°00t- alqeAed SJuNoooy - 000Z 2202/1 /L0
00°0}- _ SUEd PUE S0UBLSIUIBIY SOIYSA - 099 uIney 8109 Jossaidwod ZZ0Z/0E/90
100°04- a|qefed spunoooy - 000z - 2202/05/90
wpaid | NqeQ uno22y | ows ajeq

iojael] apeay

sjello L 8|qenod Axomus jejol

s)19|10, 9|qenod AHomusy

UMO)S) JO I0J0IN Aonjusy |20}

2202 ‘9l Jaquaidag jo sy
jrejaq sjiig predun

uOI1EaI23Y puUk SHied AJunos 13098-umolabioan)

22/61160
Wd €Ll



8 jo g abed

"ou) uobeiq olsAly |B30L

au| :n...mmhn_ a13sA

071 suodsiamod ST 1810

971 suodsiamod SN

r NL 8 AX jO UoijeaIday el jejol

NL '8 AM 0 uoneasay ajdeliy

10081 Spesyy [0l

9,098t [92°058'L | |

¥.°G¢S sayddng spuen3 ds/Boid maN - 0589 HOA ed Bundg |eAoy @ selqeiepul dIIN Z202/01/60
v1'Ges _ slqefed sjunosdy - 0O0OZ Z202/01/60

16'299 dinb3gsaliddng ‘usag “6oid-a3 - oove Juen3 S1d SIneq P3 18 SelaBIERYI JIIN Z20Z/LE/80
16299 ajqeked S1uUN022Y - 0OOZ | 2202/1€/80 _

16'299 sal|ddng sjuan3 dg/boid meN ommom 22-92-8 UOllinEd Je Sajqelelu| dIN ZZ02/LE/80 |
15299 alqeAed Sjunoody - 000Z 2202/1€/80
6,80 |6.°80€

6216 Sped pUE 2ouBUR)UIE JuBWdINbT - 069y s10ysep g $1998dS 'SINN XoH 'SHog Z202/1£/80
6216 _ s|qeAed SUN0SdY - 000Z. Z202/4E/20

05212 shed pue aoueusjuiely Juawdinb3 . 069k 1amol Beog 10) 1y JBLIEIS | ZZ0Z/LE/80
05212 _ siqeAed sjunoady - 000z 2202/1£/80
00007 0000V

|00°005 sayddng - 018/ Keads Jouuy Aeid Siied [euowai 4ng! zz0z/1/80

'00°005 sayddns - 018% AeadS Jowny Aeid MIEd UOWINBd ZZ0Z/LE/80

00°00§ seiddng - 018y Aeidg Jouuy Aeid sied p1ojxQ ' 2202/1€/80

00°00S sa|ddns - 018 Reidg Jowuy Aeid Yied |[USIEW ZZ0Z/LE/80

100008 ) saddns - 018 Keids sowny Aeid yied sineq pa zz0z/L€/80
00°005°Z ajqeked sunoody - 000Z 220z/1£/80

100002' soueusjuiely/salddng |00d DY4S - 0025 DVS 10} BpBYS E||21qUN4/B||21G100D ZZ0Z/LE/S0
00'002°2 alqeAed SJUN0OY - 000Z. 2202/1£/80
15'96L'L  LS9BLL . _

62°6Y7 sled pue soueuajuieyy uawdinb3 - 069 s1amop 10§ Syeg € KD 2202/1€/80
6262 _ ajqehed $)unoady - 000Z, 12202/1€/80

61891 Sued pue soueujuIEl JueWdInb3 - 069y siomol 1o} slieg €10 220Z/1£/20
61891 _ a|qeked SuUN0dY - 000Z. B ‘ Z202/1£/80

Wpa1) ngaq unosoy | owap ajeg

Z20Z ‘91 18quwaldag jo sy
liejaq siiig predun

uoneaIddY pue syied AJunoo 3309g-umolabioan

¢ei61/60
Ad €11




g8 Jo g afied

00°00€ 100°00€

0000 Juawdinb3 pue sayddng 820 - 022 llyey duiydeyy obeisod ZzZ0Z/LE/80
00°00€ ajqeAed SHUN0OdY - 000Z 2Z02/1€/80

| I
00021 00021

000z} Bunsel juld ‘BuISHeAPY - 00S BunsoH JnoL [eNMIA 2202/1L€/80
00021 ! aiqeAed SJUNoLY - 000Z 2202/1£/80

| ! _ |
62v85'y 628GV

62785y nedsy “A19g “ddng - UONIAR - +208  BAMY BUINS Ul 1001 104 JONPOIE/IOGE/UONEIIEISY| ZZ0Z/10/60
62785V a1qeAed SlUNo9dY - 000Z.  2202/10/60
gL L0 €1 L0v

€LL0v Jledey “Mag “ddng - uoiined - ¥208 Buiues|D jedied uolined Z202/1€/80
g1 L0p aIqehed SUNoodY - 0O0Z. \Z20Z/1E/80

|

]

i |

| |
0L LL LR

oL} wawdinb3 pue sayddng 200 - 0L2Y| 90140 WD Ut $aNSS] 11| 2202/1LE/80
oLLL _ alqeked S)unoody - 000z, 2202/1£/80
£6'69 €569

£6'69 Sped pue souBURJUIEY JUBWAINDT - 069Y Jojlell )4 91 10} PNIS G GNH Paseald zZ0Z/LE/80
£5'69 alqeAed SIUNOISY - 0O0Z 2z02/1£/80

Npain ngaa JUN02IY owa | ayeq

DN semog Aaupd [ejol

ONI semog Aauid

971 suondo Aydeibojoyd [ejoL

9171 suopdo Aydesbojoyd
BuLI00] 8 JUIEd 18SO [EJOL|

Bulioo|g 9 Juled 18sQ

sao1ueS Bulues|D a4 MSN |BIOL

s991A19g Bulues|) 9)17 MaN

ou| .mw_mm_oc;ow._. ulefiap |ejo.

ouj ‘sa1bojouysa) urebjan

syed olny eden |e)o)

sued ojny edeN

2202 ‘91 Joquiaydag jo sy
jreyaq sjlig predun

uonealday pue syied Ajunos Pooag-umolabioas

cei6L/60
Wd €11




g Jo / abed

00°0¥Z algeked SJUN09%Y - 0002 2202/1£/80
06'158'L  06158'L

09°€65 seyddng sonenby - uolined - ¥608 04 AIaNIeQ B SULIOIYD [BD 091 2Z0Z/LE/B0
09'€65 a|qehed Ssjunoady - 000z Z202/1£/80

l0e'8sz' s{eolay/salddng 100d OVAS - 0VLS OVAS 10} BULOIYD ‘[BD) SSEAD 220Z/1E/80
0c8sz'h | ajqeked SjUNoooy - 000Z Z202/1£/80
00526 100526

00°56¥ saiddng sjusa3 dg/Boig maN - 0589 OJUBDUTNIEG BUL Ul SBINOWN HOH Z202/04/60
00°56Y ajgekeqd SUNoodY - 000Z 2202/01/60

0008 sayddng sjuaag dg/Boid moN - 0589 USEQ SLd Sineq p3 @ wer 99eds ded U] SN0 2202/ /80
00°08Y a|qeked SjUNo9dY - 000Z Z202/1€/80
CeTULY  SCTULY _

ZL0gE'L IO PUB (8N4 - 08.p jen4 Juswdinb3 pjueL 1on4| Zz0z/1£/80

8LELLL IO PUE [oNn4 - 08.LY 1an4 JamolN | 220z/1.£/80

ev'gee'e O PUE [oNn4 - 08LY 1en4 BPIYBA | Z202/1£/80
€ezLL'Y _ alqeked SJUN0O2Y - 000Z | \zz02/1£/20
0005,  00°05. _ ]

00052 BunexIen “juLd ‘BuisaApY - 00CH so1uag BUlSOH SNSGOM [BNULY Z202/L0/60
00052 alqeked SJUNoooY - 000Z 12202/10/60

|
_
npain waeq | uno2oy _ owap | eeq

jsueid YiolL 9yl

Addng o1g wimg jejog

Alddng ouq wimsg

"OU| $31INJ0ld UOIOW YUBMS [0,

*oU] S84N)old UONHO Yuems

$21B1G UIaYINog [0l

sajelg Waynog

D71 Bunexely Jegyoess (oL

271 Bunexyep segyosesg

2202 ‘91 Joquiaydag jo sy
[te3a( sjiig predun

uopealday pue syied AunoH Roosg-umolohioas

22/61/60
WNd €1-1




8 jo g abed

1225180} |12 2S)'E0)
— i
0000Z'+  |00°00Z't
00°00€ saddng @010 - 3 - 0626 sjusLusoe|dey ped 3V ZZ0z/1E/20
100006 Jewdinb3 pue seyddng o0 - 0221 sjuaweoe|dey ped A3V 220Z/1£/80
000021 aiqehed sjunoddy - 000Z Z202/1€/80
7566 7566 _
25°66 sayddns - 018 ‘BPIg UOISSE0UOD 104 SAING Z130v4 9L AD| Z202/1€/80
2566 _ ajqeAeq sjunoody - 000z 220Z/1€/80
0L0L9'} 0L OLY')
9161 dinbzgseyddns ‘a3 “Boid-a3 - 00v6 27103 1e yseq S14 Joj 29)1220Z/1£/30
o 09'LE sa|ddng 990 - 03 - 0526 Jewdinb3 Q3 Joj saualeg zz0z/LE/80
05°200'} Iddng iy 1BpA/SSaUYS - LONIARY - 00LS! Buign ] Jue}sISay B Sjeg Ssauyld ‘SIBYD ZZ0Z/LE/80
o9zl Neday “Aag “ddng - uoIARd - ££08 Juewdinb3 qav uolned 104 saLeNeg ZZ0Z/LE/80
9102z saiddng ssaidx3 un - 0659 sewauig [eboy 0 dul plald ssaidx3 und 2Z0Z/L€/80
87'€6} asuadx3 [oAeLL - 06EY BunsaIN p1eg S 128N 3 1910H 2202/1E/80
00Tt Bunesen L ‘BUISIIBAPY - 00SY JuoLaSIUaADY BUlOYIBIN Y00USE ] Z20Z/LE/80
01049’} a|qeked sjunoody - 000Z 2202/1£/80
00Z96's 00296’}
00'zzL'} dinb3gsaliddng uaa3 “Boid-03 - 00¥6. SHIUS Wea | anBeaT [leqioNseq ISISsY, 2202/1€/80
oozeLh | ejqeAed SjunoodY - 0002 2202116180 |
00ovz dinb3gseyddng ‘uen3 “Boid-3 - 00¥6 sUYS wea) weibold |[eq)evsed ISISsy ZZ0Z/1E/80 |
npai ngeqQ JUn02oy owap ajeq

spejo ).

uoljerodios) [eoIpal ||0Z BI04

uonesodion jesipay |joz

Aemasipp |BIOL

Aemosipn

W'N Mueg JeMeNUAA [BJOL

"V'N “jueg Jeeyym

jaueld Yol 8yl jejo)

Z20Z ‘91 Jaquaydag jo sy
jlejaq sjjig predun

uoNeaId9y pue syied Junoo }309g-umolabioan

2e/61160
Wd €11




Z jo | sbed

lozco

2rrve
65568
0V viL
18°62¢

667081
0555
9'GLS'EZ

GLZv8- 68789

00'020't 00'0.0'

00°0£0°}
00020} |

_

|

96’8y, 968V

96'8¥.
96'8v. |

000vL  |00°0OV)

Wed |leysiel - 0LG1
Yied |leysiep - oBv.

saninn Aomusy - g3 - Z16|
Yed ensjoyns - ovmwﬂ

Hied epsjoyng - ormvr

Yied ela|oyns - OLGY

sed Buipue ._mmmu.. ovmwv.
JNied epsouns - ormv.
s|qeAed $3unoooy - 000Z |
seyddns - 018y

Jed epsjoyns - ovmv.
s|qefed sjunodoy . ooom.

sayddng - Swm
sjgeded sjunoodoy - ooowm

lieday “meg "'ddng - uolined - Eom_
a|qeAed Sunoody - oooN_

¥ PIa14 Hodily| 220Z/1€/80

d "0 MEd I[YSIEN Z20Z/1E/80
oueT SINEQ P3 L§) Z202/LE/80
10 UUNN 'g ano7 Zz0Z/1€/30
IIEG "I UUNN ‘g 0T ZZ0Z/LE/30
11d 0USBSIOH ZZ0Z/1£/30

1950/ ZZ02/1£/80

weyen , 2202/1E/80

2202/1£/80
_ 2202/1£/20
2202/1£/80
2202/1L€/80

S|BJuay JuaWewWwNo) Aiunos mwo._o. 2202/91/60
12202/91/60

{
salddng/sjonpolg Buiues|) uoljined ZZ0Z/v L/60
_ ) \2z02Iv 1160

00°0%1 Bunssy Brug - ocLy sBujuaaiog 6niq sakojdwz maN ¢ “zc_mwom:m\wo
000vL | alqeAed SUNOY - 000Z Zz0Z/1E80
i i i
0 o0l |
00Wr | seuddng soenby - uoiined - 608 MaIaY pienbey s,uelig ZZ0z/L60 |
00’1y _ ajqeAed sjuNoodY - 000Z| 2202171160 _
——FI { = it
1paID nge@ | Junoday owap ajeq

Auedwo9 sannnn >xumu:mw_.

sjolloL sjqenod Aonjusy 1ol

191101 3jqeHod Ajonjuay

"au) 9jeS8|oUAN J8doo)) [B10 1

*ou| ajess|oYAA Jadoos

ylleeH ssauisng sseibanig €10

uylesy ssauisng ssesbanig

$S017) pay uesuBWY |80

$S0J9 pay uesuBWY

ZZ0zZ ‘61 Joquiajdas Jo sy
ite1aq siilg pPeppv

uopealddy pue syied A3uno 13095-umolabloss)

ZZ/6L/160
WY LLcLL




2 jo 7 obey

16'8€6'0¢  26'8€5°9¢

0£908°'LlL | 0€'908°LL

69'65
€2'998'01
0052y
18896

0£'908'}} |

122802 |1LTel'ee

1050}
8Ly
58'st
68°202
18909
vsTy
‘95982

6vpSS'EL
812
09'591'
0196
16°9L1
88ZEl
5826V

Jeday “aleg ““ddng - uolired
sainypuadx3] jeyden

sa|ddng

Yied jleysiepy

ajqeded sunoooy

Med PeoY PIOXQ
mm__aamw

Hed |leysien

Med ejsjoyng

\ed jleysiep

Ned |leysien

Med sineq p3

s9)|ddng

~ sennn Aomuay - Loljined
%ed freysien

saniin Apnuay Ov4s

yied Alunon 30og

 lied Jleysien

%ed fieusien

3ied Ajunod noog

9208
- 088%
0187,
.05
- 0002

- 0£9Y%

- ol8y

- 045y

- olst

- 0LSY
- 045

ovst
.ol8y
- 8908
- 0S¥
0205
- 009% |
0.5Y
- 0.5%|
009t |

‘ddng Buiquini4 g abeles) 1o} salddng ‘sy007 ,mzm_owmwwom:m\wo

[Spowsy 40} |jejsu|/sjauige) siaeq Um__ 2e0e/1Le/80

93 _“_v_. .h_mumm nalol ‘adid DAL SMaIdg eg hm>_‘_n__ NNom\rw\wo
YEd [lBYSIENN 104 Juled SIUM 8 PSY|2202/1£/80

_NNON\ 1£/80

1Q PIOXO 2202/1/80

ajes) 109008 P IS Z202/1€/80

G# ple1 py podiy Z20z/1.£/80

IIeg 4Q UUNN g 8107 Z202/1£/80

€4 plald Py Nodiy ZZ0z/L£/80

z# pI914 Py Wodily 2202/1€/80

ied Sieq p3 ZzZ0Z/L£/80

GADS ¥l 96ed Bumeg zz02/1£/20
uolIABd ZZ0Z/LE/B0

2uoQ py Wodily Zz0z/1£/80

OV4S 2202/1£/80

PIBIieg Py EUUIDUID 0801 220Z/LE/80
15900 Py Hodily | ZZ02/L£/90

L Plold "0 ed __Eem_\,_wmmom:m\mo
doys “pY HEUUPUID 022 1| 2202/LE/80

Wp2Id | N4eQ

JUN093Y

[JIVETT] | ajeq

sjejol

SI8jueD SWOH w.@sﬁ el

u

*3U] S19JU37 BWOH S,9M0

Auedwo) sampn Aonjuey jejol

220z ‘61 4oqualdag jo sy
ileyeq siiig Pappv
uonealody pue syied AJuno 33095-umolabioan

cz/6li60
Wv 1L:LL




